
 
 

REGULAR 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PLANNING AGENCY 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 
MONDAY FEBRUARY15, 2016, 5:30 P.M. 

 
AGENDA  

 
 

5:30 P.M   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
5:35 P.M. Call to Order – Chairman Hoz Compton 
 
Roll Call 
Chairman Hoz Compton 
Board Member James Oxer 
Board Member Jack Edgemon 
Board Member Ken LeBlanc 
Board Member Michael Boley 
Alternate Board member Donald Clarke  
 
1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of LPA Meeting Minutes for December 7, 2015 

 
2) Public Hearings  

A. Variance for the First Baptist Church of Lake Placid LPBOA.16.001 
B. Preliminary / Final Commercial Site Plan Review for McDonald's LPP.16.002 
        

4)    CITIZENS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Comments are to be limited to 3 minutes, unless a longer period of time is permitted by the 
 presiding officer or by a majority of the Board: 
 
5)     Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



 
MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PLANNING AGENCY 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 
MONDAY December 07, 2015, 5:30 P.M. 

 
 

5:32 P.M  CALLED TO ORDER AND  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
Roll Call 
Present 
Chairman Hoz Compton 
Board Member James Oxer 
Board Member Jack Edgemon 
Alternate Board member Donald Clarke 
 
Absent 
Board Member Ken LeBlanc 
Board Member Michael Boley 
 
1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of LPA Special Meeting Minutes for October 19, 2015 

 
Motion – Moved by Board Member Edgemon seconded by Board Member Clarke, to 
approve  Agenda. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval 

 
Motion – Moved by Board Member Edgemon seconded by Board Member Clarke, to 
approve  . LPA Special Meeting Minutes for October 19, 2015, to include correction of 
adding Dr. Oxer as being present at the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval 

 
2) Public Hearings  

A. Ordinance Number 2016-712 Amending Section 154-18 
• Ms. Thayer reviewed the purpose for the changes in the ordinance to the height 

restrictions of accessary buildings. The current Code of Ordinances restricts accessory 
structures in all zoning districts to a maximum height of 12 feet. To match the 
architectural style of some primary structures, accessory structures need a roof pitch that 
causes the structure to be higher than 12 feet.  There are currently accessory structures in 
some residential subdivisions that are approximately 18 feet high with a floor area of 30 
by 50 feet (1,500 square feet.)   

• The LPA Board and Ms. Thayer discussed the current code and the Highlands County 
code which has a restriction of 24 feet.   



• Ms. Thayer recommended the change in the code on page 4 of the draft ordinance section 
(k)(4) “the height of the principal building on the lot and in no event exceed two stories 
or 24 feet in height” .  
 

Motion – Moved by Board Member Oxer seconded by Board Member Edgemon, to 
recommend to the Town Council to consider approval of Ordinance 2016-712. Roll Call 
Vote: Unanimous approval 

 
3) Update and discussion regarding parks in the Town of Lake Placid.  

• Ms. Thayer and the LPA Board discussed the Town of Lake Placid parks and private 
parks, including Lake June Pointe  
and other subdivision parks.  

o Ms. Thayer stated a resident of Lake June Pointe inquired about how the rezoning 
was progressing in regards to the parks.   

o Ms. Thayer stated that the parks including Lake June Pointe Park are considered 
illegal under the town's zoning, as the town zoning does not recognize private 
parks.  The previous recommendation from the LPA was for council to approve 
the ordinance presented, that ordinance was not approved, and the staff was 
directed to research the zoning status of the parks located in the Town.  The lists 
of the Town Parks were included in the backup material, some of the parks are 
platted, and some are not. Lake June Pointe is a gated community and does not 
fall into the zoning as a public park.  The community had previously looked into 
expanding the park, and there have been homeowners that have expressed 
opposition to the expansion of the park.  

o LPA Board comments were to recommend that the parks be made legal governed 
by the rules of the deed restrictions and homeowners associations.  

 
Motion – Moved by Board Member Clarke seconded by Board Member Edgemon, to 
approve Ms. Thayer bring to the Town Council a recommendation that a private park in 
a residential platted neighborhood is a legal park governed by the subdivision's deed 
restrictions and Home Owners Associations.  Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval 

        
4)    CITIZENS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Comments are to be limited to 3 minutes, unless a 
longer period of time is permitted by the the presiding officer or by a majority of the Board: 
 
5)     Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

February 15, 2016 Board of Adjustment

Variance for the First Baptist Church of Lake Placid LPBOA.16.001

The Applicant, the First Baptist Church of Lake Placid, is requesting a variance for a 20.3 foot front setback instead of 
the required 25 feet and a 7.83 and 8.20 foot corner setback instead of the required 12 feet for a proposed addition to 
the main sanctuary.  

STAFF RECOMMENDED MOTION TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: MOVE TO APPROVE THE A 20.3 FOOT 
FRONT SETBACK AND THE 7.83 AND 8.20 FOOT CORNER SETBACK FOR THE PROPOSED ADDITION TO 
THE MAIN SANCTUARY OF THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH.  

Staff Report 
Application 
Maps

Planning Staff

Not Applicable



. . . . . . . . . .

..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department

Staff Report
Variance Request
LPBOA.16.001

Applicant: First Baptist Church of Lake 
Placid, Inc.

Zoning District: R-1A, Single-Family Dwelling District



Staff Report LPBOA.16.001 Applicant: First Baptist Church
Variance Request of Lake Placid, Inc. 

Page 1 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop LP Baptist Churce\Staff Report 1st Baptist Church Setback Variance.doc

General Information

Owner: First Baptist Church of Lake Placid,
Inc.

Owner Address: 119 East Royal Palm Street
Lake Placid, Florida 33852

Owner Phone Number: Work – 863-465-3721
Home - 863-465-3721
Cell – 863-441-2394

Applicant: Same
Applicant Address:

Applicant Phone Number:

Existing
Property Control Number P-06-37-30-040-0010-0030

Future Land Use Designation LDR, Low Density Residential
Zoning District R-1A, Single-Family Dwelling District
Acreage 1.95 +/- acres
Access East Royal Palm Street

East Hibiscus Street
South Oak Avenue

Location: The property is bordered by East Royal Palm Street, South Magnolia 
Avenue, East Hibiscus Street and South Oak Avenue and is legally 
described as follows:

Legal Description:

LOTS 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 & 12, BLOCK 1, HOFFMANS GROVES SECOND
SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN 
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 96, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HIGHLANDS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

Request:

The Applicant, the First Baptist Church of Lake Placid (the Church), is requesting a variance for 
a 20.3 foot front setback instead of the required 25 feet and a 7.83 and 8.20 foot corner setback 
instead of the required 12 feet for a proposed addition to the main sanctuary.

The variance requested is to §154-21 (g)(1), Town of Lake Placid Code of Ordinances, which 
states:  The front yard setback for a principal use is 25 feet and to §154-16 which states:  The side



Staff Report LPBOA.16.001 Applicant: First Baptist Church
Variance Request of Lake Placid, Inc. 

Page 2 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop LP Baptist Churce\Staff Report 1st Baptist Church Setback Variance.doc

yard adjacent to the secondary street on a corner lot shall provide a setback of twenty (20) feet for 
the rear portion of the lot within fifty (50) feet of the rear lot line and at least twelve (12) feet for 
the remainder of the lot to the front building line.

The main sanctuary is located on the northeast corner of South Oak Avenue and East Royal Palm 
Street.  The church proposes to enclose the existing front steps and porch on the sanctuary. By 
doing this, it will allow for construction of a larger foyer with more door openings that will 
improve ingress and egress for the structure and allow space to add restrooms meeting American
with Disabilities Act (ADA) guidelines.

Adjacent Future Land Use Map Classifications and Zoning Districts:

North: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-G, Commercial-General
Zoning District: C-2, Limited Commercial

East: Future Land Use Map Classification: LDR, Low Density Residential
Zoning District: R-1A, Single-Family Dwelling 

District

South: Future Land Use Map Classification: LDR, Low Density Residential
Zoning District: R-1A, Single-Family Dwelling 

District 

West: Future Land Use Map Classification: LDR, Low Density Residential
Zoning District: R-1A, Single-Family Dwelling 

District

Background:

The Applicant is requesting a variance to the front and corner setbacks for a proposed addition to
the main sanctuary so that they may enclose the front porch and steps and provide for a larger 
foyer with more exits that will improve ingress and egress.  Part of the construction will also add 
an area along the north side of the existing structure that will allow for larger restrooms meeting
ADA guidelines to be built. Renovations to the current restrooms would not meet ADA 
guidelines.  The total addition is planned to be approximately 1,400 square feet.  

The main sanctuary is located on the southwest corner of the parcel on the corner of South Oak 
Avenue and East Royal Palm Street in the R-1A, Single-Family Dwelling District. The main 
sanctuary was built in approximately 1968, prior to zoning regulation in the Town of Lake 
Placid.  The parcel is comprised of ten platted lots and contains numerous church buildings, as 
well as the main sanctuary.  The parcel has its least dimension on East Hibiscus Street; Section 
152-4 of the Code defines a front yard on corner lots as parallel to the street upon which the lot 
has its least dimension. The parcel has double frontage; it has a front on the north on East 
Hibiscus Street and a front on the south on East Royal Palm Street. The front setback in the R-1A 



Staff Report LPBOA.16.001 Applicant: First Baptist Church
Variance Request of Lake Placid, Inc. 

Page 3 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop LP Baptist Churce\Staff Report 1st Baptist Church Setback Variance.doc

zoning district, Section 154-21, is 25 feet.  The proposed enclosure of the front porch and steps 
will have a front setback of 20.3 feet instead of the required 25 feet.

The main sanctuary’s yard bordering South Oak Avenue is considered to be the corner side yard.  
Section 154-16, side yards on corner lots, states:  “The side yard adjacent to the secondary street 
on a corner lot shall provide a setback of twenty (20) feet for the rear portion of the lot within 
fifty (50) feet of the rear lot line and at least twelve (12) feet for the remainder of the lot to the 
front building line.”  The lot has a depth of 135.9 feet, and no part of the proposed addition 
would be within the twenty foot setback on the rear portion of the lot.   The proposed addition 
would have a setback of 7.83 feet and 8.2 feet instead of the required 12 feet.  

The applicant is required to submit a statement of hardship imposed by the Town Regulations in 
the event the variance is not granted.  The applicant’s hardship statement was that rejection of the 
variance would keep the church from resolving the handicap accessibility shortcoming of the 
current restrooms and would leave a foyer area that does not allow for good ingress and egress.  

Discussion:

After reviewing this application, staff has determined that the request generally does satisfy the 
criteria outlined below for granting the variance as long as all other Site Plan criteria are met for 
the proposed uses.

Findings Required per Section 153-22.(d), Application for Variance. Before 
granting an application for a variance, the Board of Adjustment shall first 
determine that the proposed variation in the application of this code will not:

1. Constitute any change in the districts established in the official zoning map?

The variance will not constitute any change in the established zoning map.

2. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property?

The granting of the variance for an addition to the main sanctuary will not impair 
light and air to any adjacent property.  The church owns all of the surrounding 
properties except for two residential lots containing homes.  One of the homes is 
on the southwest corner of South Oak Avenue and East Royal Palm Street and the 
other home is located on the south side of East Royal Palm Street.   The proposed 
addition is not of such proportions to affect the neighboring homes.  

3. Materially increase the congestion in public streets?

The granting of the variance will not increase congestion in the local public 
streets.  Enlarging the foyer of the sanctuary will provide for easier access to the 
sanctuary but does not necessarily mean that more people will attend the church.



Staff Report LPBOA.16.001 Applicant: First Baptist Church
Variance Request of Lake Placid, Inc. 

Page 4 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop LP Baptist Churce\Staff Report 1st Baptist Church Setback Variance.doc

4. Increase the danger of fire or pose other threats to the public safety?

The granting of the variance will allow for the enlarging of the sanctuary foyer 
and allow for more points from which to evacuate the building in case of a hazard.
It will not increase the danger of fire or pose other threats to the public safety.
The line of sight will be lessened at the corner; but only the view for a driver 
travelling west on East Royal Palm may be affected.  The corner is a four-way 
stop and a driver is required to come to a complete stop before proceeding.

5. Materially diminish or impair established property values within the surrounding 
areas?

The proposal is for a variance in order to place an addition on the existing church.  
The church owns the majority of property within the surrounding area.  

6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety, morals or general welfare.

The variance will not impair the public health, safety, or morals.

Specific Findings per Section 153-22.(e), Application for Variance.  The Board of 
Adjustment shall not grant a variance unless it finds that:

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, 
structure, or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district.

There are no special circumstances or conditions that exist which are peculiar to 
the land and which are not applicable to other lands in the area. There are, 
though, circumstances that possibly should be considered; the sanctuary structure 
was built prior to zoning regulations and prior to ADA guidelines.  

2. The special conditions and circumstances are not the result of actions of the 
applicant.

The variance request is not the result of the applicant’s actions, but a result of the 
adoption of regulations where there had been no regulation and guidelines
imposed by the federal government to aid persons with disabilities, the ADA.

3. Literal interpretation and enforcement of the Land Development Code would 
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same 
Zoning District under the terms of the Land Development Code, and would work 
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant. 

Literal interpretation in this circumstance will not allow the Applicant to meet 
ADA guidelines.  



Staff Report LPBOA.16.001 Applicant: First Baptist Church
Variance Request of Lake Placid, Inc. 

Page 5 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop LP Baptist Churce\Staff Report 1st Baptist Church Setback Variance.doc

4. The variance, if granted, is the minimum variance necessary to make possible the 
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure. 

The minimum variance has been requested; the addition does not appear to be out 
of proportion to the rest of the structure and will allow for compliance with ADA 
guidelines.

5. Granting of the variance request, will not confer on the applicant any special 
privilege(s) that is denied by the Land Development Code to other lands, 
buildings, or structures in the same Zoning District.

It would not apply any special privileges to the applicant.  

6. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of the Land Development Code, and will not be injurious to the 
surrounding properties or detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance would be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of 
the Code and would not be injurious to the surrounding properties or detrimental 
to the public welfare. The use as a church is permitted in this zoning district.ngs:

Recommendation:

STAFF RECOMMENDED MOTION TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
MOVE TO APPROVE THE A 20.3 FOOT FRONT SETBACK AND THE 7.83
AND 8.20 FOOT CORNER SETBACK FOR THE PROPOSED ADDITION TO 
THE MAIN SANCTUARY OF THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH.



Staff Report LPBOA.16.001 Applicant: First Baptist Church
Variance Request of Lake Placid, Inc. 

Page 6 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop LP Baptist Churce\Staff Report 1st Baptist Church Setback Variance.doc

Submitted by:
Town Planning Staff
Date:  February 15, 2016

Attachments: Application
Maps



Town of Lake Placid 
Planning & Zoning Department 
311 West Interlake Blvd. 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
863-699-3747 FAX: 863-699-3749 

For Office Use Only: 

Case No.: L/>6:2fl . //p, OtJ/ 
Date Received: /-.J-:.J/.))~ 

VARIAN CE APPLICATION 

CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE Ill, SECTION 3-22 LAND DE\'ELOPi\IENT CODE 

Owner Information: 
Name of Property Owner: First Baptist Church Lake Placid, Inc. 

Mailing Address: 119 East Royal Palm St, Lake Placid, FL 33852 

Name of Applicant*, If Other than Owner, (address/telephone and relationship): ______ _ 

Home Telephone: 863-465-3721 Work Telephone: 863-465-3721 or Cell 863-441-2394 

Description of Request: A statement as to the exact nature of the proposed variance and the physical 
nature of the premises which makes the variance necessary. The Variance will allow for construction 
oflarger restrooms that will comply with ADA guidelines and a larger foyer with more exits that will 
improve egress for our facility. Due to size limitation of current restrooms renovations would not be 
able to meet ADA guidelines. 

Impact: A statement as to the impact of granting the variance to contiguous property owners: There is 
no known impact to contiguous property owners. The church owns all contiguous properties with the 
exception of a home catty-comer to our variance request. 

Hardship: Statement of hardship imposed by these regulations in the event no variance is granted. 
Rejection of the variance would keep us from resolving the handicap accessibility shortcoming of our 
current restrooms. It would leave us with a foyer area that does not allow for good egress 

Property Information: 
Property Address/Location: 119 East Royal Palm ST, Lake Placid, FL 33852 

Property Strap Number: P-06-37-30-040-0010-0030 

Current Zoning/ Land Use: R-lA Size of Property: 
-----------~ 

Legal Description of Property (Lengthy description may be attached): See attached Exhibit A 

Required Attachments: 
~ Survey of Property (11" x 17" maximum) (indicated location of any proposed construction) 
~ Letter Outlining Request 
~ Photos (optional) 
~ Notarized Letter of Owner's Authorization* 
~ Adjacent owners: Submit names and address of all contiguous property owners within three 

hundred!..~· 00) feet of undary of the property. 
~ Processibg ee: $ , s the cost oflegal advertising will be billed by the Town Clerk. 

Signature: \ f\ Date: I¥ ?5 / :>-01(' 
7 



Exhibit A 

Lots 10, 11 & 12, Block 29, J.H. DRIGGERS ADDITION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED 

IN PLT BOOK 1, PAGE 54, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HIGHLANDS COUNTY. 

And 

LOTS 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 & 12, Block 1; LOTS 1, 2, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27& 28, Block 2; LOTS 1, 2, 5, 6, 

7 & 8, BLOCK 6 HOFFMANS GROVES SECOND SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 96, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA. 



Saddlebags

AU

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1
LP C1

LP R1A LP R1A LP C1LP C1

R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

AU

AU

LP C1

LP R2

R1

R1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

R1

LP R2

LP C1

R1

LP C2

CITY

R1

R1

LP R2
R1A

LP C1

LP C1

R1AR1A

B1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP C1

LP PD

B1

B1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2A

CITY

LP C1

LP R1A

CITY

LP R1A

R1A
LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1

LP C2

CITY

LP C2

LP C1LP C2 LP C2

CITY

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

R1A

LP R1A

R1A

LP R2

R1AR1A

LP R2

LP R1A

R1A R1A

R1AR1AR1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1A R1A

R1A

R1AR1A

LP C1

CITY
CITY

LP C1
LP C1 LP C1

LP C1
LP C1

AU

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2 LP R2 LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1LP R1LP R1
LP R1LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2LP C2
LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2 R3LP C1

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

LP R2 LP R2LP C1

R1A

E. Interlake Blvd

¯ 0 350 700175
Feet

£¤27

ZONING
LPBOA.16.001

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
OF LAKE PLACID

LP C1

E. Royal Palm Street

LP R1A



First Baptist Church of Lake Placid, Inc. 

119 East Royal Palm St 

Lake Placid, FL 33852 

Phone{863)-465-3721 

Re: Variance 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The First Baptist Church of Lake Placid built its main sanctuary on Lots 7 and 8 and a small 

portion of Lot 9, Block 1, Hoffmans Groves Second Subdivision, Plat Book 1, Page 96, Public 

Records of Highlands County, Florida, prior to setbacks and zoning laws being introduced 

(1950s). The sanctuary is on the northeast corner of the intersection of Royal Palm Avenue and 

Oak Street, Lake Placid. The zoning is residential and the main door of the sanctuary faces west 

onto Oak Street. The main structure is 26.7 feet from the Oak Street property line. There is a 

very large roof structure over an unenclosed porch with large columns attached to the main 

structure that is 12.1 feet wide (east to west) and 37 .0 feet long {north to south). As a result, 

the steps and porch are 14.6 feet from the property line. The proposal is to enclose the porch 

and add 6.77 feet to the enclosed area resulting in the proposed structure being 7.83 feet from 

the property line. A copy of the proposed addition on a survey is attached. Therefore, a 

variance is being sought to allow a 7.83' setback on the west portion of the subject property 

approximately 50 feet wide. First Baptist Church of Lake Placid, Inc., owns the property 

immediately to the North, South, East and West of the subject property. 

\ s~:··r\ (\ 
~J~ 

David Colvin 

President 







' 

(") 
(") 0 ~ z -: 0 

() ""C < \!\ :0 f'Tl 
;o -i e :iE 0 rt1 

~ )> - CJ 
"' ::! r 

~ A () --( 
~ 

CJ) 0 
01 

N z 

" 6 c,. () 

a 0 tp 0 

~ 
0 :: -!--: ~ ::! "'O 

~ -a en g 
6 

N L w ~ ..... 
-: z ""C () 

0 0 

6 
z 
0 
iJ 
)> 1. STCi 

180' CJ • 
"' 

I~ 
~ 

-: 
""C 

I ~ - • ...... _rr\\l~J: 

EXISTING STRUCTURE (MAIN SANCTUARY) 

Cool & C~j,1, i;jiinecrlnit Co 
~ t:ttt..i A•...,.,_.1i.11 • l'fTJ) 
W Hl \\n•~b .. l •Nft 
' A1 .. f"1rir.. '1.JJl2' 

jMl)6 5'J.llU Clrflrt 
•1'1J6 r.'"'"2<4 F•• 

n..w. 1.1ir ... ~ •• --. 
lulC.lM.t,t. •IKlS 

J_,, .. ~ .. - -- c. .. ~r.L ,... 

,., .. ,.. ... ......_. ..... "'~ ...... ,.. ...... ..... '-' .... 
._...._.c-•• . ..,~ .... , 

......... ,,,. 
FIRST BAPTIST CllURCll 

LAKE PLACID 
1 1~ £ut Ruy1i Pa?m St 
U c l'JaciJ,FL Jl"!2 



"' = "' !=I . 
~ 

Ul 

() 

0 t..:i 
z 
() \j\ 

~ 
-1 

I 
)> ~ r 
A -< 14 5' )> 

0 \'\ 
... 

0 0 
0 u 0 ~ :-'- .. ::::! :"' :I -. 0 \j\ ~ z 

\Jl 
I) L 
'- . r-

'V 
:2 () 
G' 0 

0 z 
6 () 

I 46.0' 
0 

STC )> 1.. 
1a o· 1.,, 0 ... 

"' 10. . o. 
~ ,~J 
~ 

PROPOSED ADDITION TO THE MAIN SANCTUARY 

LMtL..tU . 
-. ........ l'.'-.rr 
--.1a.tt.-e• 

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH 
LAKE PLACID 
119 Eg Royol r.t'" 51 
Uo Plso.S. FL llll? 



Lake Placid, Florida 

OWNER'S (CORPORATION) AFFIDAVIT 

I, 1) av ;J C.a [ v ,' r"\ , being first duly sworn, depose and say that I am the 
Pt-e-Jik .d: ofF&"1::1t a.lf/'.'rl cJ.u,,,J. f'~~ owner of 

the property described and which is the subjem~ oMh~ proposed hearing; that all the 
answers to the questions in this application and all sketches, data, and other supplementary 
matter attached to and made a part of the application are honest and true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. I understand this application must be completed and accurate before 
hearings can be advertised. I also understand that it is the obligation of the property owner to 
comply with any other lawfully adopted and recorded deed restrictions or covenants that are 
more restrictive or impose a higher standard and that any action of this Board does not supersede 
those requirements. 

Signed, Sealed and Delivered 
In Our Presence: 

I authorize staff to enter the property during the application process to compleie its evaluation. 
No contact is required. \\.J\ 
An appointment is required before entering the property. ~ 
Please initial the appropriate line. 

Print Name: C.~"'rh.~-t 0'/3'41«n 

Print~~t~S 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

SEAL 

0 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this~day of ~e~v...h.e,y , :;;2..DJS 

by J:dy.; . ~ Q;l \J , C\ and~c:ck:>~\a.g.g...Q, President and Secretary, respectively, of 
'\i~ lO? ¢i:itg....y_~h.c.o £l-P..ll.t.PtA.cu:~ .• :Hi.c.. , a corporation, who are 
personally known to me BY'or who have produced---------------
as identification 0 and who did not take an oath. 

~ -~.\ MY COWSSIOO t FF 060620 Q) DBIORAHNIHTOTll 

EXPIRES: Feblua!y 8, 2018 
Bolldld Tirv Not;ry Pullli: llndnrlln 

4~t>J\<h M._~ 4 

Print Nam~OtJAb An;; l ,:::;:":\ 
Notary Public, State of Florida g 
My Commission Expires: {L- l.e - \ 

... 



Saddlebags

E. Interlake Blvd

¯ 0 350 700175
Feet

£¤27

AERIAL
LPBOA.16.001

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
OF LAKE PLACID

LP C1

E. Royal Palm Street



Saddlebags

AU

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1
LP C1

LP R1A LP R1A LP C1LP C1

R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP C1

AU

AU

LP C1

LP R2

R1

R1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

R1

LP R2

LP C1

R1

LP C2

CITY

R1

R1

LP R2
R1A

LP C1

LP C1

R1AR1A

B1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP C1

LP PD

B1

B1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2A

CITY

LP C1

LP R1A

CITY

LP R1A

R1A
LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1

LP C2

CITY

LP C2

LP C1LP C2 LP C2

CITY

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

R1A

LP R1A

R1A

LP R2

R1AR1A

LP R2

LP R1A

R1A R1A

R1AR1AR1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1A R1A

R1A

R1AR1A

LP C1

CITY
CITY

LP C1
LP C1 LP C1

LP C1
LP C1

AU

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2 LP R2 LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1LP R1LP R1
LP R1LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2LP C2
LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2 R3LP C1

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

LP R2 LP R2LP C1

R1A

E. Interlake Blvd

¯ 0 350 700175
Feet

£¤27

ZONING
LPBOA.16.001

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
OF LAKE PLACID

LP C1

E. Royal Palm Street

LP R1A



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

February 15, 2016 Local Planning Agency

Preliminary / Final Commercial Site Plan Review for McDonald's LPP.16.002

Application for a Combination Preliminary / Final Commercial Site Development Plan review for the McDonald’s 
Restaurant.  The Applicant’s plan is to update the existing drive-thru area by removing and/or relocating the existing 
drive-thru equipment, and constructing a side by side drive-thru with all supporting equipment, as well as bring the 
site into compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  

MOVE TO RECOMMEND THE TOWN COUNCIL APPROVE THE SITE PLAN AND LANDSCAPE PLAN.  

Staff Report 
Application 
Letter from Applicant addressing Development Review Comments 
Maps 
Site Plan, Revision dated January 29, 2016 and Landscape Plan dated January 28, 2016

Planning Staff

Not Applicable



. . . . . . . . . .

..........Lake Placid
Planning & Zoning Department

Staff Report

Site Plan Review   

LPSP.16.002

Applicant:  McDonald’s Corporation

Owner:  McDonald’s Corporation



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Preliminary / Final LPSP.16.002 McDonald’s Corporation

Page 2 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop Mcdonalds\McDonald's Staff Report for LPA.doc

GENERAL INFORMATION

Owner/Applicant: McDonald’s Corporation
Owner Address: c/o Edd Vowels, 3117 U.S. 27 South, Sebring, FL  33870
Owner Phone Number:

Agent: Dan Moyer, c/o CPH

3277A Fruitville Road, Suite 2, Sarasota, FL  34237

941-365-4771
Existing

Property Control Numbers P-06-37-30-A00-0374-0000

Future Land Use 
Designation

C-G (Commercial-General)

Zoning District C-1 (Highway Commercial District)
Acreage 0.96 acres
Location 321 U.S. 27 South, Lake Placid, FL 33852
Legal Description The North 175.00 feet of the South 278.00 feet of Tract “B,” 

Lake Saddlebags Subdivision according to the plat thereof 
recorded in Plat Book 10 at Page 44 of the public records of 
Highlands County, Florida.  Being more particularly described 
as follows:  Commence at the North ¼ corner of Section 6, 
Township 37 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; 
thence run South 0 41’00” East along the North-South ¼ line of 
said Section 6 for a distance of 669.21 feet to a point; thence 
run South 89 54’15” East for a distance of 399.02 feet to a 
point; thence run South 0 59’17” East for a distance of 191.91
feet to the point of beginning; thence continue South 0 59’17” 
East (being the West right of way line of Faye Drive) for a 
distance of 17,500 feet to a point; thence run North 89 48’30” 
West for a distance of 240.00 feet to a point on the East right of 
way line of U.S. Highway Number 27; thence run North 
0 59’17” West along the East right of way line of said U.S. 
Highway Number 27 for a distance of 175.00 feet to a point; 
thence run South 89 48’30” East for a distance of 240.00 feet to 
the point of beginning, containing 42,000 square feet.  

REQUEST: Application for a Combination Preliminary / Final Commercial Site 
Development Plan review for the McDonald’s Restaurant.  The Applicant’s plan is to 



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Preliminary / Final LPSP.16.002 McDonald’s Corporation

Page 3 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop Mcdonalds\McDonald's Staff Report for LPA.doc

update the existing drive-thru area by removing and/or relocating the existing drive-thru 
equipment, and constructing a side by side drive-thru with all supporting equipment, as 
well as bring the site into compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  

ADJACENT FUTURE LAND USE MAP CLASSIFICATIONS AND ZONING DISTRICTS:

Future Land Use Category Zoning District
North C-G (Commercial-General) C-1 (Highway Commercial District)
East Highlands County “RM”

(Medium Density Residential)
Highlands County B-1 (Neighborhood 
Business District) and R-1A 
(Residential District)

South C-G C-1
West C-G C-1

CONSISTENCY WITH TOWN OF LAKE PLACID CODE OF ORDINANCES 

Item Required Proposed
Lot Size:

Minimum Size: Non-residential 
use has no minimum size.

22,500 feet (0.52 acres) 42,000 feet (0.96 acres)

Minimum Living Area: N/A N/A
Setbacks:

Front: 20 feet 61.0 feet 
Side N/A 63.6 & 66.2 feet
Corner 20 feet N/A 
Rear 20 feet 78.9 feet

Height:
Maximum Height 35 feet N/A

Lot Coverage:
Maximum Lot Coverage Maximum building 

coverage is 40%.
Minimum open space is 
25%.

Building coverage is 9.60%
Open space (pervious)is 
27.33 %

Lot Width:
Minimum Lot Width 100 feet 175 feet

Access:
Size Required Provided

Parking:
Minimum Spaces 16 spaces; 1 for each 

300 square feet of the 
41 spaces



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Preliminary / Final LPSP.16.002 McDonald’s Corporation

Page 4 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop Mcdonalds\McDonald's Staff Report for LPA.doc

Item Required Proposed
gross floor area (4,680
square feet)

Minimum Parking Space Size 10’ x 20’ Existing
Minimum Aisle Width 15’ for one way

22’ for two way
Existing

Dumpsters
On-site trash receptacle Required Provided
Adequate screening Required Provided

Off-street loading and unloading 
space
Number of off-street loading 
berths

N/A N/A

Landscaping and Buffering: Per Adopted Code Provided

ASSESSMENT AND CONCLUSIONS:

The following Departments and Organizations provided comments as indicated:

- Planning Staff:
Development Review Comments of January 21, 2016:
1. The Applicant requested a combination preliminary/final commercial site plan 

review.  The Town Engineer approved the request.
2. Section 12.11.104, Highlands County Land Development Regulations, states that

when the vehicular surface area is altered, landscaping shall be brought into
conformity to the provisions of the regulations. If not with the addition of the 
double drive-thru, with the addition of three parking spaces and probable moving 
of the dumpster, the vehicular surface area has been altered. Alterations are 
necessary to the landscaping plan and an irrigation plan is required.
a. Interior islands are required to break up more than 12 spaces in a row.
b. Building perimeter planting is required, ten square feet for every 1,000 square 

feet of the building. This may already be covered with the landscaping in the 
drive-thru area, but there is no measurement of the area.

c. Transitional Protective Yard D is a buffer along the road right-of-way.
Development Review Comments of January 29, 2016:
1. The Applicant submitted a revised site plan and letter, both dated January 29, 

2016, to address the previous Development Review Comments.
2. The landscaping standards have been met with the landscaping and irrigation 

plans dated January 28, 2016.

- Highlands County Fire Prevention Bureau:
Development Review Comments of January 20, 2016: Approved as submitted.  



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Preliminary / Final LPSP.16.002 McDonald’s Corporation

Page 5 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop Mcdonalds\McDonald's Staff Report for LPA.doc

- Florida Department of Transportation:
Development Review Comments from January 21, 2016:
The changes proposed will not warrant a change in FDOT driveway permit for this 
site’s access, however the proposed design raises the following concerns with the 
existing access configurations.
1.     The site is designed to have one way circulation, but the driveways are designed 

for two way movements. The configuration can create apprehension in driver’s 
expectation in negotiate the site. 

2.     Vehicles entering the site from the northern driveway must immediately make a 
right turn in front of the store or be force into oncoming traffic from the site’s 
circulation.

3.    The site plan does not provide signage or guidance to direct exiting vehicles 
wanting to head southbound on US 27 to the southern driveway.

4.    The northern driveway has the potential to be problematic as it close proximity to 
the full median opening on US 27 will attract drivers to make a left turn out of 
this driveway to head south on US 27. This situation may become more prevalent 
with the increase in drive-thru traffic as the drive-thru exit aligns with the 
northern driveway. 

5.     There is no southbound left turn deceleration lane on US 27 for the full median 
opening uses by this site’s traffic. Southbound vehicles entering this site must 
enter the median from the through lane. This situation can create operational and 
safety concerns as it forces the site’s southbound traffic to stow in the through 
lane if the median area is blocked by other vehicles negotiating a turning 
movement.

6.    Offsite improvements such as modification or possible closure of the northern 
driveway, construction of a southbound left turn deceleration lane, and improve 
internal signing and marking could be helpful in creating a safer and operational 
more efficient site.

Note that the revised site plan and letter dated January 29, 2016, provided by the 
Applicant addresses these concerns.  

- Town Engineer and Utility Director:
Development Review Comment from January 21, 2016:
1.      Please show detectable warning strips on all accessible ramps.
2.      Please demonstrate turning movements/access for garbage truck, and delivery 

trucks.
Note that the revised site plan and letter dated January 29, 2016, provided by the 
Applicant addresses these concerns.  

- Town Public Works Director:
Development Review Comment from January 15, 2016: 
I am providing the following opinion:

1. The new design will create the sanitation department to change the way we 
service the business. 



Staff Report Applicant: 
Site Plan Review – Preliminary / Final LPSP.16.002 McDonald’s Corporation

Page 6 of 6
P:\CLERK - Public Information\Planning and Zoning\Planned Develop Mcdonalds\McDonald's Staff Report for LPA.doc

2. The current location provided for the dumpster on the north side of the parking lot 
(Northeast corner) will need to be relocated to the south side of the parking lot to 
the Southeast corner. The gate for the corral will need to be facing north. 

3. On the south side southeast corner the current build has a storm water drainage 
flume that would need to be relocated to allow for the new dumpster corral. 

4. We would need to designate a minimum of 60’ beginning from the front of the 
dumpster corral going north as a no parking zone. 
a. An option would be to designate the through traffic area to the east of the 

proposed new drive through as a No-Parking Area. 
b. An option would be to designate the through traffic area to the east of the 

proposed new drive through as a No-Parking Area between the hours of 7:00 
am till 12:00 pm. 

Development Review Comment from January 26, 2016, after review of updated 
plans:
1. All areas of concern have been satisfied.
2. Please proceed as originally presented.

- Highlands County Engineering Department:  Development Review Comment from January 15, 2016:  No comment.    
The following Department(s) provided no response:

- Highlands County School Board
- Health Department
- Town Police Department
- Highlands County Natural Resources Department

Staff Recommendation: Planning Staff recommends approval of the site plan and landscape 
plan.

LPA’S RECOMMENDED MOTION: MOVE TO RECOMMEND THE TOWN 
COUNCIL APPROVE THE SITE PLAN AND LANDSCAPE PLAN.

Submitted by:
Town Planning Staff
Date: February 15, 2016

Attachment: Application
Letter from Applicant addressing the Development Review Comments
Maps
Site Plan, Revision dated January 29, 2016
Landscape Plan, dated January 28, 2016



January 29, 2016 

Joedene Thayer, AICP 
Planner II 
Development Services Department 
501 S. Commerce Ave. 
Sebring, FL 33870 

SUBJECT: Review of Concurrent Site and Development Plans 

Lake Placid McDonald's MRP 

Property ID No.: P-06-37-30-A00-0374-0000 

Dear Ms. Thayer: 

3277 A Fruitville Rd, Suite 2 
Sarasota, Florida 34237 

Phone: 941-365-4771 
Fax: 941-365-4779 

www.cphcorp.com 

Pursuant to your review of the above-referenced project, the following are the responses 
to your comments issued on January 21, 2016. 

Site Plan (Joedie Thayer) 863-402-6650 

Comment: 
1. Please show detectable warning strips on all accessible ramps. 

Response: Detectable warning strips have been added to the plans. 

Comment: 
2. Please demonstrate turning movements/access for garbage truck, and delivery 

trucks. 

Response: Please see added sheet C-3A, which includes the truck movements 
for the garbage and delivery trucks. 

Comment: 
3. Interior islands are required to break up more than 12 spaces in a row. 

Response: One landscape island has been added along the north and south run 
of parking to meet the requirement. 

Comment: 
4. Building perimeter planting is required, ten square feet for every 1,000 square feet of 

the building. This may be already covered with the landscaping in the drive-thru area, 
but there is no measurement of the area. 



Response: Please see revised sheet L-1, the calculation has been added to 
show we meet this requirement. 

Comment: 
5. Transitional Protective Yard D is a buffer along the road right-of-way. 

Response: The buffer yard limits have been added to the plans, however the 
existing site is not in compliance with the dimensional 
requirements; however we were able to meet the amount of required 
landscaping. Since the existing lugustrum does not meet the 
requirements, it has been shown to be relocated outside of the 
buffer yard, and compliant materials have been added. Due to 
circulation patterns, we are not able to remove the "frontage" road 
to meet the buffer yard width. Please see revised site plan and 
landscape plans. 

Access Management (Mark Clark) 239-225-1984 

Comment: 
1. The site is designed to have one way circulation, but the driveways are designed for 

two way movements. The configuration can create apprehension in driver's 
expectation in negotiating the site. 

Response: As discussed with FDOT, the existing driveways are current two way 
operations at each location. Per discussion with FDOT staff, the 
biggest safety concern at the site is cars existing from the drive
thru, going to the north driveway and making an illegal left turn to 
get access to the median opening to head southbound on US 27. 

Comment: 

The existing site funnels the traffic from the drive-thru to the 
northern access road. In order to address this concern, we have 
proposed to modify the radius leading from the drive-thru to the 
"frontage" road. The proposed changes will provide an easier path 
for vehicles to get access to the southern driveway and perform a 
legal left turn from the site. As discussed with FDOT staff, the 
proposed revisions do not require modification of the access, 
however they have asked us to provide reasonable solutions to 
address the issue. We feel the changes proposed will minimize the 
opportunities for drivers to make illegal turns by providing them an 
easy and safe path to get to the southern driveway. Additional 
offsite improvements to US 27 and/or access modifications are not 
proposed with this limited project. 

2. Vehicles entering the site from the northern driveway must immediately make a 
right turn in front of the store or be forced into oncoming traffic from the sites 
circulation. 

2 



Response: Please refer to the response noted above regarding 
access/circulation. 

Comment: 
3. The site plan does not provide signage or guidance to direct exiting vehicles 

wanting to head southbound on US 27 to the southern driveway. 

Response: Please refer to the response noted above regarding 
access/circulation. 

Comment: 
4. The northern driveway has the potential to be problematic as it close proximity to 

the full median opening on US 27 will attract drivers to make a left turn out of this 
driveway to head south on US 27. This situation may become more prevalent 
with the increase in drive-thru traffic as the drive-thru exit aligns with the northern 
driveway. 

Response: Please refer to the response noted above regarding 
access/circulation. 

Comment: 
5. There is no southbound left turn deceleration lane on US 27 for the full median 

opening uses by this site's traffic. Southbound vehicles entering this site must 
enter the median through the through lane. This situation can create operational 
and safety concerns as it forces the site's southbound traffic to stow in the 
through lane if the median area is blocked by other vehicles negotiating a turning 
movement. 

Response: Please refer to the response noted above regarding 
access/circulation. 

Comment: 
6. Offsite improvements such as modification of the northern driveway, construction 

of a southbound left turn lane deceleration lane, and improve internal signing and 
marking could be helpful in creating a safe and operational more efficient site. 

Response: Please refer to the response noted above regarding 
access/circulation. 

Please find enclosed the following items in support of our submittal: 

1. (4) Full sets of Signed and Sealed Plans 
2. (1) Copy of the Response Letter 
3. (1) CD of submittal documents in .pdf format 

If you have any questions, or if you require additional information, please contact us at 
(941) 365-4771. 

3 



4 



Application for Site Plan Review f..PSP /&,,OD~ 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ! LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA 

Date Received / - 7-dt) I?-, 

SEC. 6 TWP. 37 ROE. 30 --- FEE $500.00 (Plus Engineering Fees) RECEIPT# afvJ YQ 
This application, with all required supplemental data and information. must be completed in accordance with the specific 
instructions in the application and returned to the Highlands County Planning Department before the same will be 
advertised for hearing. IMPORT ANT. The applicant, or his ~tativc, must be present at the hearing. Engineering 
review fees are required to be paid as a condition of site plan approval. These fees will be filed as conditioned in the 
Town's administrative review and processing procedures. 

1. Name of Applicant (Current Property Owner) PRINT: 

McDonalds Corp 009/0545 

2. Malling Address C/O Edd Vowels 

3117 US 27 S Sebring, FL 33870 

Telephone No.--------------

3. Name of Agent (if other than property owner) {Application must be signed by the property owner or an 
AFFIDAVIT from the property owner must accompany the application, giving the agent authority to ~t this 
application.) Dan Moyer, P.E. CPH, Inc. 

4. Mailing Address of Agent 3277A Fruitville Rd., Suite 2 Sarasota, FL 34237 

Telephone No. of Agcnt _9"""'"4 .... l_-3"""'6""""5_-4 ....... 7 ....... 7 __ 1 _____ _ 

S. LEGAL DESCRIPI'ION OF PROPERTY COVERED BY THE APPLICATION: Lengthy description may 
be attached. The Town prefers an electronic vmion. 

See attached 

6. Current Use ofPropcrty: --"'-Fa=s;;.:_t.;;;.F"""oo~d~R;;..;.;.;es;..;.ta;;;..;uran ____ t ________________ _ 

7. Current Zoning/Land Use of Property: _C.;;...-...;;l_H_i .... gh._wa_y.__C_om_m_e_rc_i_al __________ _ 

8. Is this hearing being requested for a preliminary or a final site plan review? Preliminary I Final 



9. Has a public hearing been held on this property within the last 6 months? _N_o _______ _ 

Ifso, in whose name?_N ..... l_A _______________________ _ 

l 0. All data and exhibits submitted in connection with this application become a PERMANENT PART OF 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF TIIE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID. The following enclosures MUST BE 
A1TACHED, to complete the application for site plan review. 

A. A fmal or preliminary site plan depicted in accordance with the attached requirements. 

B. Previously designated approvals, clearances and reports as listed in these regulations. 

C. A copy of the recorded deed to the subject property (legal descriptions will be checked against 
those provided on the application, and survey discrepancies shall be resolved and documented 
before final approval can be granted). 

D. Prclimiruuy site plan for a commercial building structure, or preliminary plat for land subdivision 
development; and. 

E. A boundary survey prepared in accordance with the minimum technical standards for land 
surveying as defined by Chapter 61G17, Florida Administrative Code, together with the following 
information: 

1. A legal description of the subject property, which should be consistent with the description 
found on the instrument of title; 

2. All recorded public and private easements and rights-of-way, within and adjacent to the 
parcel, labeled as to type; 

3. Total area of the property in square feet and acres; 

4. Signature and seal of a Florida Professional Surveyor and Mapper in accordance with F.S. 
Ch. 472; 

5. FIRM flood hazard zone and base flood elevation referenced to NA VD 1988, or as required 
by the Town engineer, if applicable; and 

6. Location and dimensions of all structures within the parcel. 

It is important that this application be filled out properly. It is suggested that if convenient, the applicant 
personally bring the application to the Planning Department where it can be checked by a member of the staff 
before filing. The DCP. ent accepts no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of the application, 
and will not advc · an inco te 'naccurate application. 

-
I 

A Date 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(PER TOPOGRAPHIC & BOUNDARY PREPARED BY A. AND V. LAND SURVEYING SERVICES, INC., 
DRAWING NO. A-258, DATED 7/7/83) 

THE NORTH 175.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 278.00 FEET OF TRACT "B", LAKE SADDLEBAGS 
SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10 AT PAGE 44 OF 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA. BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCE AT THE NORTH~ CORNER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 37 
SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE RUN SOUTH 0°41'00" EAST 
ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH ~ LINE OF SAID SECTION 6 FOR A DISTANCE OF 669.21 FEET TO A 
POINT; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89°54'15" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 399.02 FEET TO A POINT; 
THENCE RUN SOUTH 0°59'17" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 191.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE SOUTH 0°59'17" EAST (BEING THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE 
OF FAYE DRIVE} FOR A DISTANCE OF 175.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN NORTH 89°48'30" 
WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 240.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. 
HIGHWAY NUMBER 27; THENCE RUN NORTH 0°59'17" WEST ALONG THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF SAID U.S. HIGHWAY NUMBER 27 FOR A DISTANCE OF 175.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 
RUN SOUTH 89.48'30" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 240.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 
CONTAINING 42,000 SQUARE FEET. 



NOT ARlZED AUTHORIZATION OF OWNER 

I, Ramon Santos Jr .• Area Construction Manager of McDonald's USA. LLC. as the sole 
or joint fee simple title holder (s) of the propeny described in the attached legal 
description authori7.e CPH. Inc. to act as my agent to seek permit approval! on the above 
referenced property. 

Dare: "-25- t S-

Ramon Santos Jr .. Area Construction Manager 
Print or type name 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF 

l'h hrcgmng mstrumcnl \\ u~ nck is dl6 Jay of 
-1,,~~~:__- • 211 J6. by iffiilZW~a.l:tl~~:::_- • who is penmnally 
km n lo mt: or who hos produccCI QS 

it.lcntilicat1un and wh,1 (did I did no ) tako an oath 
~ 

tun• l'uhlu - Sture of FlnriJu 
DIANA G. GREENE is 

.. ~.llfM'I Pullllc • 11111 Of flllflfl /,,. /.n ~ 
' 'Mf'Comm. Exptm Aug 11, 1111 Dntc; ~/6rv ~ 

~<;Y.l'I Commlulon I FF ,24otl ~' n /l. I / 

~ ........ ......_...._ .......... UAAAJA (Y. ~(t!eN-e_,_ 
Print or type nnme 



Saddlebags

E.Phoenix Street

E. Interlake Blvd

£¤27

¯ 0 250 500125
Feet

AERIAL
LPSP.16.002

MCDONALD'S CORPORATION



Saddlebags

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CGLP CG

RM

LP CG

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

RM

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

RM

RMRM

RM

LP CG

RM

RM
LP CG

LP MDR

RM

LP CG

RM

LP CG

RM

RM
LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

RM

LP CG

LP CG

RM RM

LP LDR

LP CG

RM

LP CG

RMRMRM

LP MDR

RM RM RM

RM

LP CG

RMRM

RM

RM

RMRM

RM

RM

RM

RMRM

RM

RM

LP LDR
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

RM

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LMDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP MDRLP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

E.Phoenix Street

E. Interlake Blvd

£¤27

¯ 0 250 500125
Feet

FUTURE LAND USE
LPSP.16.002

MCDONALD'S CORPORATION

LP CG



COVER SHEET

\\VFP-SARASOTA\Jobs\Z6582 Proposals\Proposals\McD MRP\M291046\Civil\DWG\Design\M291046-C-1-COVER SHEET.dwg Jan 29, 2016 - 12:57pm kupp

Drawn by:
Designed by:

Approved by:
Checked by:

Date No.

Scale:

Job No.:
Date:

S
he

et
 N

o.

 2016RevisionBy
1

2

3

4

5

DPM
DPM
KMU
KMU

M291046
01-16

6

7

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
D

E
: 0

09
-0

54
5

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID / HIGHLANDS COUNTY / FLORIDA
LAKE PLACID MRP

R

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
M

 / 
E 

/ P
Pl

an
ne

rs
St

ru
ct

ur
al

Su
rv

ey
or

s
Tr

af
fic

 / 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

32
77

A
 F

ru
itv

ill
e 

R
d.

, S
ui

te
 2

Sa
ra

so
ta

, F
L 

34
23

7
Ph

: 9
41

.3
65

.4
77

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

e y
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

DANIEL P.MOYER, P.E.
FL LIC NO. 69057

 01-29-16

w
w
w
.s
un
sh
in
e8
11
.c
om

N

TO
W

N
 O

F 
LA

K
E 

PL
A

C
ID

, H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A

N

C
PH

, I
N

C
.

32
77

A
 F

R
U

IT
VI

LL
E 

R
O

A
D

SA
R

A
SO

TA
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
42

37
A

TT
N

: D
A

N
IE

L 
P.

 M
O

YE
R

, P
.E

.
PH

O
N

E:
 (9

41
) 3

65
-4

77
1

C
PH

, I
N

C
.

50
0 

W
ES

T 
FU

LT
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
FO

R
D

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

27
71

A
TT

N
.: 

JO
H

N
 A

. B
A

ER
, A

IA
, N

C
A

R
B

, L
EE

D
 A

P
PH

O
N

E:
 (4

07
) 3

22
-6

84
1

C
P

H
, I

N
C

.
50

0 
W

E
S

T 
FU

LT
O

N
 S

TR
E

E
T

S
A

N
FO

R
D

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

27
71

A
TT

N
.: 

JA
M

E
S

 K
. W

IN
TE

R
, R

LA
, C

LA
R

B
P

H
O

N
E

: (
40

7)
 3

22
-6

84
1

C
-1

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

C
2

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y 

&
 T

O
PO

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

(C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T)

C
2A

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y 

&
 T

O
PO

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y

C
-3

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
C

-3
A

TR
U

C
K

 T
U

R
N

 E
N

VE
LO

PE
S

C
-4

G
R

A
D

IN
G

A
N

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
C

-5
G

EN
ER

A
L 

D
ET

A
IL

S
L-

1
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

L-
2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 N
O

TE
S 

A
N

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

C
PH

, I
N

C
.

50
0 

W
ES

T 
FU

LT
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
FO

R
D

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

27
71

A
TT

N
.: 

PA
U

L 
J.

 K
A

TR
EK

, P
SM

PH
O

N
E:

 (4
07

) 3
22

-6
84

1

TO
W

N
 O

F 
LA

K
E 

PL
A

C
ID

, H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 U

SA
, L

LC
10

15
0 

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
., 

SU
IT

E 
47

0
TA

M
PA

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

36
10

A
TT

N
.:

JA
M

ES
 D

. S
M

IT
H

, P
.E

.
PH

O
N

E:
 (8

13
) 6

30
-9

63
4

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IS
 T

O
 U

PD
A

TE
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
D

R
IV

E-
TH

R
U

 A
R

EA
 B

Y 
R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 R
EL

O
C

A
TI

N
G

 T
H

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T,

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
N

G
 A

SI
D

E 
B

Y 
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 W

IT
H

 A
LL

 S
U

PP
O

R
TI

N
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
A

N
D

 B
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 IN

TO
 A

D
A

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E.

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
50

1 
S.

 C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
A

VE
. #

 1
SE

B
R

IN
G

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

38
70

A
TT

N
.: 

JO
ED

EN
E 

TH
A

YE
R

PH
O

N
E:

 (8
63

)-4
02

-6
65

0

I H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IS
 IN

 S
U

B
ST

A
N

TI
A

L
C

O
N

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

S 
ES

TA
B

LI
SH

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
M

O
ST

 C
U

R
R

EN
T

ED
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

"M
A

N
U

A
L 

O
F 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S 

FO
R

 D
ES

IG
N

, C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

O
F 

ST
R

EE
TS

 A
N

D
 H

IG
H

W
A

YS
",

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
F.

S.
 3

36
.0

45
.

I H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E 

D
ET

A
IL

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
H

A
N

D
IC

A
P 

A
C

C
ES

SI
B

IL
IT

Y 
PL

A
N

SH
O

W
N

 H
ER

EO
N

 A
R

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
B

ES
T 

O
F 

M
Y 

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E 

A
N

D
 B

EL
IE

F 
IN

 F
U

LL
 A

N
D

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

"S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
A

FF
A

IR
S 

H
A

N
D

IC
A

P 
A

C
C

ES
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

R
U

LE
."

I H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 H
ER

EO
N

 IS
 I N

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
H

IG
H

LA
N

D
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

A
N

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.



Saddlebags

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

AU

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1
LP C1

LP R1A
LP C1LP C1

R1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

AU

LP R2

R1

R1

LP R1A

LP C1

R1

LP R2

LP C1

R1

CITY

R1

R1

R1A

LP C1

LP C1

R1AR1A

B1

LP R2

LP C1

AU

R1A

B1

B1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C2A

CITY

CITY

R1A

CITY

CITY

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

R1A

LP R1A

R1A

R1AR1A

R1A R1A

R1AR1AR1A

R1A

R1A

R1A

R1A R1A R1A

R1A

R1AR1A
LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

R1A

R1A

R1A

CITY

LP C1

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

CITY

LP C1

LP R1A

AU

LP R2LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

E.Phoenix Street

E. Interlake Blvd

£¤27

¯ 0 250 500125
Feet

ZONING
LPSP.16.002

MCDONALD'S CORPORATION

LP C1



TI
TL

E 
BL

O
CK

 A
BB

R
EV

IA
TI

O
N

S
En

g.
 =

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

L.
B.

 =
 L

IC
EN

SE
D

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S

C.
O

.A
. =

 C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TE

 O
F 

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

A
TI

O
N

A
rc

h.
= 

A
R

CH
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L
La

nd
sc

p.
 =

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 N

/A
  =

 N
O

T 
A

PP
LI

CA
BL

E
Li

c.
  =

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
N

o.
 =

 N
U

M
BE

R
P.

O
. =

 P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E
 ©

 =
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T

In
de

x 
of

 S
he

et
s

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n:

y

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y 

&
 T

O
PO

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y

FO
R

L/
C

 0
09

-0
54

5
A

T
32

1 
U

S 
H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
27

 S
O

U
TH

LY
IN

G
 IN

SE
C

TI
O

N
 6

-T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 3
7 

SO
U

TH
-R

A
N

G
E 

30
 E

A
ST

TO
W

N
 O

F 
LA

K
E 

PL
A

C
ID

, H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A
VI

C
IN

IT
Y 

 M
A

P

SI
TE

R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
l

Pa
rk

in
g 

Ta
bl

e
g

1

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

By Revision Date No.

Field Crew:
Drawn by:
Checked by:
Approved by:
Scale:
Date:
Job No.:
File:

N/A

50
0 

W
es

t F
ul

to
n 

St
.

Sa
nf

or
d,

 F
l. 

32
77

1
Ph

: 4
07

.3
22

.6
84

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

ey
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

M
 / 

E 
/ P

Pl
an

ne
rs

St
ru

ct
ur

al
Su

rv
ey

or
s

Tr
af

fic
 / 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

2016 CC

N
O

TE
:

E.H.

M291046

J.T.F.
R.L.R.
P.J.K.

M291046.dwg

12/9/15

SI
TE

N

of
   

2

A
bb

re
vi

at
io

n 
Le

ge
nd

:
g

Su
rv

ey
 N

ot
es

:
y

““
”

”

”
”

”
”

”

”

Le
ga

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

g
p



US 27 NORTH (US HIGHWAY NO. 27)

FAYE DRIVE

N
 8

9°
48

'3
0"

 W
   

  
24

0.
00

'

N 00°59'17" W      175.00'

S 
89

°4
8'

30
" 

E 
   

 2
40

.0
0'

S 00°59'17" E     175.00'7"7" 111

48
W

00

S
89

°4
8'

1

N
89

°4
8'

30
"

W

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S

SI
TE

 B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

 #
2

SI
TE

 B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

 #
1

0
0

0
242

E
03

48
89

S
8

S

00°559 5 00

FA
YE

 D
R

IV
E

D

PO
C

PO
B

0

TI
TL

E 
BL

O
CK

 A
BB

R
EV

IA
TI

O
N

S
En

g.
 =

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

L.
B.

 =
 L

IC
EN

SE
D

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S

C.
O

.A
. =

 C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TE

 O
F 

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

A
TI

O
N

A
rc

h.
= 

A
R

CH
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L
La

nd
sc

p.
 =

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 N

/A
  =

 N
O

T 
A

PP
LI

CA
BL

E
Li

c.
  =

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
N

o.
 =

 N
U

M
BE

R
P.

O
. =

 P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E
 ©

 =
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T

2

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

By Revision Date No.

Field Crew:
Drawn by:
Checked by:
Approved by:
Scale:
Date:
Job No.:
File:

1"=20'

50
0 

W
es

t F
ul

to
n 

St
.

Sa
nf

or
d,

 F
l. 

32
77

1
Ph

: 4
07

.3
22

.6
84

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

ey
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

M
 / 

E 
/ P

Pl
an

ne
rs

St
ru

ct
ur

al
Su

rv
ey

or
s

Tr
af

fic
 / 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

2016 CC

N
O

TE
:

E.H.

M291046

J.T.F.
R.L.R.
P.J.K.

M291046.dwg

12/9/15

of
   

2



US 27 NORTH (US HIGHWAY NO. 27)

FAYE DRIVE

N
 8

9°
48

'3
0"

 W
   

  
24

0.
00

'

N 00°59'17" W      175.00'

S 
89

°4
8'

30
" 

E 
   

 2
40

.0
0'

S 00°59'17" E     175.00'111

48
W

00

S
89

°4
8'

1

N
89

°4
8'

30
"

W

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S

SI
TE

 B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

 #
2

SI
TE

 B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

 #
1

PO
B

0

(C
O

D
)

(M
)

((((((((M
)

MM(MMMMMMMMMM
))))))

MMMMM
)))

MMM
))

MMMMMM
)))

MMMM
))))

MMMMMMMMMMM(((((MM((((MMMMMMMMMMMMM

1

10

1

1

(((((((((C(
2222

3

4
5

888
888

8

99999999999
888888

9

9

9

1010

10

100000100

26226

11

11

11

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

14

15

16

17

17

1818

7

19

19

19

19

19

19

21
21

2222

19

233333333222222222

23333333
2323

2332233223

24
242

242242244

244444444

2522255255

11

1777777

12
.0

0'
5

00
'00000

5.
00

5.
00

12
.0

0'00

10
.0

0'
10

.0
0'

(T
YP

))

12
.0

0'
2.

000
' 00

1
0

1

10
.0

0'
000

00
1

17
.6

7'

17
.9

0'

10
.0

0' 0000
'

0.
0 (T
YP

)
YPYP

) P)
(T

YP
)

27 1

(M
))

D
))

D
)

D
(C

O
D

CC
O

CC
OOOOO

(((CC
DDDDD

(CCC
OOO

CCCCCCCC
OOOO

DDDDDDDD

(M
)

(C
O

D
)

O
DDDDDD

))
D

O
D

OO

3233333333333333333332323333323233
32

20

33

121212

AAA
BB

(P
S

))

(A
P

)
(A

P
)

(

19

28

1

1

1

R
20

.0
'

R
0

10' 0000000
R

3
0'

R
3

0'
R

3
0'

R
3

0'
R

3
0'

R
3

0'
R

3
0

R
3

0
R

3
0

R
3

0
R

3
0

R
3

0
R

3
0

R
3

0
R

3
0

R
3

0
R

3.
0

R
3.

0
R

3.
0

R
3.

0
R

3.
0

R
3.

00000000000000000000000(((((((((((((((((((((((M
)

M
)

MM((((((((((((((((((((((MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM
5.

00
'

5
00

R
20

.0
'0000

2
0

2

R
1.

5'.5
RR

11
RR

.5
''

R
5

R
20

.0
'

0.
0

R
20

R
2202

R
22200

.
RR

200
..0000000

RRRRRR
022

..

R
2.

5'555555
22

5
2

60
.0

0'
(M

A
X

. S
P

A
C

IN
G

)

6.00' 0 6

3133331111

6

19

4

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
R

IC
K

 P
A

V
E

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 E
X

TE
N

D
HH

A
A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
5 

FE
E

T 
E

A
S

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
S

E
A

S
TE

R
N

 F
R

A
M

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 D

O
O

R
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
R

IC
K

 P
A

V
E

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 E
X

TE
N

D
S

O
S

O
A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
5 

FE
E

T 
W

E
S

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
M

U
M

U
W

E
S

TE
R

N
 F

R
A

M
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
O

O
R

R

19

R
3.

0'
(T

Y
P

)

7
96

9

8
8

24

8

24

8

15
.0

0'
 W

ID
E

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

A
L

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

V
E

 Y
A

R
D

 T
Y

P
E

 D
10

.0
0'

 W
ID

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
A

L
E

L
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
V

E
 Y

A
R

D
 T

Y
P

E
 D

VIVVIV TI
D

E
 

EE

0.
00

' T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

A
L

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

V
E

 Y
A

R
D

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

0.
00

' T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

A
L

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

V
E

 Y
A

R
D

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

R
10

0'
R

10
0

R
10

0
R

10
0

R
10

0
R

10
0

R
10

0
R

10
0

R
10

0
R

10
0

R
10

.0
R

10
.00000

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''00''''''''''''0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000''''''000000000000000000000''0000'''00000000''''0000''''0000''''000''''''00''000'''
11111111111111

(N
P

)

(N
P

)
N

P

(N
P

)
N

P

30.00' (O.C.)30.00' (O.C.) .

13

13 13

8

8

24

11

23

23

FAYE DRIVE

N
 8

9°
48

'3
0"

 W
   

  
24

0.
00

'

N 00°59'17" W     175.00'

S 
89

°4
8'

30
" 

E 
   

 2
40

.0
0'

S 00°59'17" E     175.00'SS 00°5900°S 00°59SS 00°5900°59SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS 00000000000   '''

00000000000000000005 0

242

N

N
89

°4
8'

30
"

W

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S

  
0000000

40
.

99999999

S
889988888

  

22222222

D
)

D
)

DDDDD
))

C
O

D
OOOO

(C
O

(((((((((((((((((((((
OO

C
OO

C
O

((((((((
M

))
((M(M

)
M

)
M

O
D

C
OOOO

M
))

MM
(

O
D

)
O

D
OO

((((((((

1

1

1

23
MMM(MM((

4
5

5

8

8

9
9

9

10

101000

7

P
R

O
TE

C
T 

A
N

D
 S

A
V

E
 T

R
E

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

 S
IG

N
OO

V
RRRRRRRR

6

10

9

ZO
N

IN
G

:

1"
 =

 2
0'

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 S
IG

H
T 

TR
IA

N
G

LE

TO
TA

L:
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

:

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 A
R

E
A

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

:
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
:

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
:

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
R

E
A

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

:
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
:

N
O

TE
S:

1)
.

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

SE
A

TS
PR

O
PO

SE
D

.
2)

.
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

A
R

EA
R

ED
U

C
ED

 B
Y 

1,
47

6 
SF

.

1"
 =

 2
0'

N

= 
 4

1,
99

1 
S

.F
. (

10
0.

00
%

)

= 
 1

1,
47

6 
S

.F
. (

27
.3

3%
)

= 
   

4,
03

1S
.F

. (
9.

60
%

)
= 

 3
0,

51
5 

S
.F

. (
72

.6
7%

)

= 
 1

0,
00

0 
S

.F
. (

23
.8

1%
)

= 
  4

,0
31

 S
.F

. (
9.

60
%

)
= 

 3
1,

99
1 

S
.F

. (
76

.1
9%

)

1 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

 P
E

R
 3

00
 S

FO
F 

G
FA

4,
68

0 
S

F 
/ 3

00
 S

F 
= 

16
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

S
IT

E
:

N
O

R
TH

:
E

A
S

T:
S

O
U

TH
:

W
E

S
T:

41TO
TA

L
S

P
A

C
E

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

39
  S

P
A

C
E

S

2 
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 S

P
A

C
E

S

16TO
TA

L
S

P
A

C
E

S
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

40TO
TA

L
S

P
A

C
E

S
E

X
IS

TI
N

G

38
 S

P
A

C
E

S

2 
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 S

P
A

C
E

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
S

E
:

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 U
S

E
:

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
:

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
:

S
IT

E
 T

O
TA

L 
A

R
E

A
:

P
A

R
C

E
L 

I.D
. N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
IT

E
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

N
/A

 (F
A

Y
E

 D
R

.)
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

N
/A

 (U
.S

. H
W

Y
 2

7)

32
1 

U
.S

. 2
7

LA
K

E
 P

LA
C

ID
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
38

52

P
-0

6-
37

-3
0-

A
00

-0
37

4-
00

00

41
,9

91
 S

.F
. (

0.
96

 A
.C

.±
)

FA
S

T 
FO

O
D

 W
IT

H
 D

R
IV

E
 T

H
R

U

FA
S

T 
FO

O
D

 W
IT

H
 D

R
IV

E
 T

H
R

U

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 R

E
S

TA
U

R
A

N
T

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 R

E
S

TA
U

R
A

N
T

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IS
 T

O
 U

PD
A

TE
 T

H
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
IV

E-
TH

R
U

 A
R

EA
 B

Y 
R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T,

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

N
G

 A
 S

ID
E 

B
Y 

SI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E-
TH

R
U

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
SU

PP
O

R
TI

N
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 A

N
D

 B
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 IN

TO
 A

D
A

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E.

SITE PLAN

\\VFP-SARASOTA\Jobs\Z6582 Proposals\Proposals\McD MRP\M291046\Civil\DWG\Design\M291046-C-3-SITE.dwg Jan 29, 2016 - 12:53pm kupp

Drawn by:
Designed by:

Approved by:
Checked by:

Date No.

Scale:

Job No.:
Date:

S
he

et
 N

o.

 2016RevisionBy
1

2

3

4

5

DPM
DPM
KMU
KMU

M291046
01-16

6

7

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
D

E
: 0

09
-0

54
5

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID / HIGHLANDS COUNTY / FLORIDA
LAKE PLACID MRP

R

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
M

 / 
E 

/ P
Pl

an
ne

rs
St

ru
ct

ur
al

Su
rv

ey
or

s
Tr

af
fic

 / 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

32
77

A
 F

ru
itv

ill
e 

R
d.

, S
ui

te
 2

Sa
ra

so
ta

, F
L 

34
23

7
Ph

: 9
41

.3
65

.4
77

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

e y
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

DANIEL P.MOYER, P.E.
FL LIC NO. 69057

 01-29-16

1 
IN

C
H

 =
 2

0 
FE

E
T

00

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 S
C

A
LE

N

40
20

10 w
w
w
.s
un
sh
in
e8
11
.c
om

317 201814 26 322521 335 131211 246 284 10 22 2398 191615 27321 17

(C
O

D
) (M

)

A
 S

IN
G

LE
 B

O
LL

A
R

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

E
D

 A
T 

TH
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F 

TH
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 S

ID
E

. I
T

S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 F

LU
S

H
 A

G
A

IN
S

T 
TH

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 F
A

C
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 B
O

LL
A

R
D

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 T

IG
H

T 
A

G
A

IN
S

T 
TH

E
 B

A
C

K
O

F 
TH

E
 C

U
R

B
.

A
U

G
E

R
 S

IN
G

LE
 A

R
M

 "M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y
" F

O
O

TI
N

G
 1

8"
 T

O
 2

4"
 F

R
O

M
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
. O

R
 D

O
U

B
LE

 A
R

M
G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 S

IG
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 A

T 
TH

E
 T

IP
 O

F 
TH

E
 IS

LA
N

D
.  

S
E

E
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
E

R
/L

O
C

A
L 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
FO

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

.

TH
E

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E

 B
E

TW
E

E
N

 T
H

E
 T

IP
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

U
R

B
E

D
 IS

LA
N

D
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 C

E
N

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 C

O
D

 M
U

S
T

B
E

 1
5'

-0
". 

TH
IS

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
M

E
N

T 
IS

 T
A

K
E

N
 P

A
R

A
LL

E
L 

TO
 T

H
E

 IN
S

ID
E

 C
U

R
B

 F
A

C
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

.

TH
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 D
E

TE
C

TO
R

 L
O

O
P

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 P

E
R

P
E

N
D

IC
U

LA
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

E
N

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
O

D
.

TH
E

 E
D

G
E

 O
F 

M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
E

D
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
18

" A
N

D
 A

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 O
F 

24
" F

R
O

M
 F

A
C

E
 O

F
C

U
R

B
, W

H
IL

E
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

IN
G

 1
00

%
 V

IS
IB

IL
IT

Y
.

TH
E

 E
D

G
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
R

E
-S

E
LL

 B
O

A
R

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 1
8"

-2
4"

 F
R

O
M

 F
A

C
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 (1
2"

 IS
 T

H
E

 M
IN

IM
U

M
). 

TH
E

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E

B
E

TW
E

E
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 C

O
D

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

-S
E

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 3

0'
 A

S
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

D
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 L

IN
E

 O
F 

TH
E

LA
N

E
. T

H
IS

 IS
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 P

R
E

-S
E

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 T

H
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
D

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

. T
H

E
 A

N
G

LE
 O

F 
TH

E
 P

R
E

-S
E

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

 S
H

O
U

LD
 M

A
X

IM
IZ

E
 V

IS
IB

IL
IT

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

 T
H

IR
D

 C
A

R
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
D

.

"A
N

Y
 L

A
N

E
, A

N
Y

 T
IM

E
" B

O
LL

A
R

D
 M

U
S

T 
B

E
 A

 M
IN

. O
F 

1.
5'

 F
R

O
M

 F
A

C
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 A
T 

TH
E

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 O

F 
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

IS
LA

N
D

. B
O

LL
A

R
D

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 O

R
IE

N
TE

D
 A

T 
A

N
 A

N
G

LE
 O

F 
90

° 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
 C

U
R

B
.

D
E

TE
C

TO
R

 L
O

O
P

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 A

T 
TH

E
 C

E
N

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
 A

T 
TH

E
 C

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
S

E
N

T
B

O
O

TH
S

.

TO
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 T

H
E

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 C

O
D

, D
R

A
W

 A
N

 A
R

C
 W

IT
H

 A
 1

4'
 R

A
D

IU
S

 T
H

A
T 

IS
 C

E
N

TE
R

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 M

ID
P

O
IN

T
O

F 
TH

E
 IS

LA
N

D
 T

IP
, T

H
E

N
 O

FF
S

E
T 

TH
E

 F
A

C
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 B
Y

 2
4"

 T
O

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

E
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

E
N

TE
R

 O
F

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 C

O
D

.

TH
E

 L
O

O
P

 D
E

TE
C

TO
R

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 2

' F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
D

 C
E

N
TE

R
 L

IN
E

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 L
O

O
P

 F
A

C
IN

G
 F

O
R

W
A

R
D

 A
N

D
TH

E
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
 L

O
O

P
 P

E
R

P
E

N
D

IC
U

LA
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 C
O

D
 W

H
E

N
 P

O
S

S
IB

LE
.

TH
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 2

2"
 F

R
O

M
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
LY

 6
'-0

" F
R

O
M

  T
H

E
 T

IP
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

U
R

B
E

D
 IS

LA
N

D
. T

H
E

 E
N

D
 C

A
P

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 M

E
N

U
B

O
A

R
D

 S
H

O
U

LD
 N

O
T 

B
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 O
V

E
R

 T
H

E
 IN

N
E

R
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

U
R

B
.  

A
N

G
LE

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 T

O
 M

A
X

IM
IZ

E
FI

R
S

T 
C

A
R

 V
IE

W
IN

G
.

A
U

G
E

R
 "M

cD
O

N
A

LD
'S

 O
R

D
E

R
 H

E
R

E
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
" C

O
D

/C
A

N
O

P
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

IG
H

T 
A

G
A

IN
S

T 
B

A
C

K
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
. S

E
E

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

/L
O

C
A

L 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

.

TH
E

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 P

A
R

A
LL

E
L 

TO
 T

H
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 D
R

IV
E

 T
H

R
U

 L
A

N
E

.  
 O

P
O

 M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 A
T 

A
N

 A
N

G
LE

 N
O

 G
R

E
A

TE
R

 T
H

A
N

 3
0°

 T
O

 M
A

X
IM

IZ
E

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 C
A

R
 V

IE
W

IN
G

.)
M

IN
. 6

0'
-0

" (
+/

-5
' 6

0'
-6

5'
) L

IN
E

A
R

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E

 B
E

TW
E

E
N

 T
H

E
 C

E
N

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
D

 F
A

C
E

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 L

IN
E

O
F 

TH
E

 O
P

E
N

 C
A

S
H

 B
O

O
TH

 W
IN

D
O

W
 A

S
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

D
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 L

IN
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 L
A

N
E

. T
H

IS
 M

A
Y

 O
N

LY
 B

E
IN

C
R

E
A

S
E

D
 IN

 2
0'

 IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
TS

 (+
/-5

' F
O

R
 8

0'
, 1

00
', 

&
 1

20
') 

TO
 A

 M
A

X
. O

F 
12

0'
. 1

00
' I

S
 O

P
TI

M
A

L.

TH
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 B
E

 1
0.

0'
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 C
E

N
TE

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
D

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

.

TH
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 A
T 

A
N

 A
N

G
LE

 B
E

TW
E

E
N

 4
0°

 A
N

D
 5

0°
 A

N
G

LE
 F

R
O

M
 A

 C
A

R
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
E

D
A

T 
TH

E
 C

O
D

 T
O

 M
A

X
IM

IZ
E

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 C
A

R
 V

IE
W

IN
G

.

A
U

G
E

R
 "M

cD
O

N
A

LD
'S

 O
R

D
E

R
 H

E
R

E
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
" C

O
D

/C
A

N
O

P
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

IG
H

T 
A

G
A

IN
S

T 
B

A
C

K
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
. S

E
E

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

/L
O

C
A

L 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

.

3.
 S

ID
E

 B
Y

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 F

O
R

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

:

6"
 W

ID
E

 Y
E

LL
O

W
 P

A
IN

T 
S

TR
IP

E
 T

O
 S

P
A

N
 O

U
TE

R
 E

D
G

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 E

N
TI

R
E

 D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 L
A

N
E

.

D
O

U
B

LE
-H

E
A

D
E

D
 A

R
R

O
W

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

M
A

R
K

IN
G

. S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 7
' -

8"
 S

H
A

FT
, 7

'-8
" A

R
R

O
W

S
TE

M
 A

N
D

 3
'-2

" F
O

R
 T

H
E

 A
R

R
O

W
 H

E
A

D
. T

IP
 O

F 
A

R
R

O
W

 H
E

A
D

 T
O

 B
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 A
T 

C
E

N
TE

R
 O

F 
E

A
C

H
 L

A
N

E
.

M
E

R
G

E
 P

O
IN

T 
IS

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 W
H

E
R

E
 T

W
O

 V
E

H
IC

LE
S

 L
E

A
V

IN
G

 E
A

C
H

 C
O

D
 S

IM
U

LT
A

N
E

O
U

S
LY

 W
O

U
LD

 M
E

E
T.

 T
H

E
M

E
R

G
E

 P
O

IN
T 

S
TR

IP
IN

G
 IS

 T
O

 B
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 B
Y

 O
FF

S
E

TT
IN

G
 T

H
E

 IN
N

E
R

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 B
A

C
K

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 9
.0

' A
N

D
O

FF
S

E
TT

IN
G

 T
H

E
 O

U
TE

R
 L

A
N

E
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 8
.0

'. 
A

T 
TH

E
 IN

TE
R

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

S
E

 O
FF

S
E

TS
, A

 6
" Y

E
LL

O
W

 S
TR

IP
E

IS
 T

O
 B

E
 M

A
R

K
E

D
 P

E
R

P
E

N
D

IC
U

LA
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 O

U
TE

R
 L

A
N

E
 A

S
 W

E
LL

 A
S

 T
H

E
 IN

N
E

R
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
.

TH
E

 W
O

R
D

S
 "T

H
A

N
K

 Y
O

U
" A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 A

FT
E

R
 T

H
E

 8
" W

ID
E

 Y
E

LL
O

W
 S

TR
IP

E
 (P

A
IN

TE
D

 Y
E

LL
O

W
).

TH
E

 8
" W

ID
E

 Y
E

LL
O

W
 S

TR
IP

E
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
D

S
 "T

H
A

N
K

 Y
O

U
" I

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 C
A

R
S

 T
H

A
T 

A
R

E
 W

A
IT

IN
G

FO
R

 O
R

D
E

R
S

. T
H

E
 S

TR
IP

E
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 4
0'

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 C

E
N

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 O

P
E

N
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T 

B
O

O
TH

 W
IN

D
O

W
.

2.
 S

ID
E

 B
Y

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T 
M

A
R

K
IN

G
S

:

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 L
A

N
E

S
 B

O
U

N
D

 B
Y

 C
U

R
B

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
E

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 1
2'

-0
". 

LA
N

E
S

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

Y
 C

U
R

B
 O

N
 O

N
E

 S
ID

E
A

N
D

 P
A

IN
TE

D
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 O

TH
E

R
 S

ID
E

 A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 A

 M
IN

. O
F 

10
'-0

".

TH
E

 M
IN

. R
A

D
IU

S
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 IN
S

ID
E

/D
R

IV
E

R
'S

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 C

U
R

B
IN

G
 IS

 2
0'

-0
" T

O
 IN

S
ID

E
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
.

P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 C
U

R
B

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 A

S
 S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
A

S
 P

O
S

S
IB

LE
. (

LE
S

S
 C

U
R

V
IN

G
, T

H
E

 B
E

TT
E

R
).

TH
E

 O
V

E
R

A
LL

 L
E

N
G

TH
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

U
R

B
E

D
 IS

LA
N

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 3
5'

-4
5'

.  
TH

E
 L

E
N

G
TH

 O
F 

TH
E

 IS
LA

N
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 C

O
D

A
LL

O
W

S
 F

O
R

 T
H

R
E

E
 C

A
R

S
 IN

 T
H

E
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

, T
W

O
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 A

N
D

 O
N

E
 A

T 
TH

E
C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T 

P
O

IN
T.

TH
E

 IS
LA

N
D

 W
ID

TH
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 1
3'

 A
T 

TH
E

 W
ID

E
S

T 
P

O
IN

T 
(F

A
C

E
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
 T

O
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
).

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 L

A
N

E
 E

N
TE

R
IN

G
 T

H
E

 S
ID

E
 B

Y
 S

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 1

4'
-0

" M
IN

.

5.
 S

ID
E

 B
Y

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
 L

O
O

P
:

4.
 S

ID
E

 B
Y

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 F

O
R

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
:

1.
 S

ID
E

 B
Y

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 C

U
R

B
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

:

SI
D

E 
B

Y 
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U

1.
 S

ID
E

 B
Y

 S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 O

P
TI

O
N

A
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T:

SI
D

E 
B

Y 
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
 O

PT
IO

N
A

L 
FE

A
TU

R
ES

:

= 
IT

EM
S 

N
O

T 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 O
R

 U
N

A
B

LE
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

LA
YO

U
T 

C
R

IT
ER

IA
 D

U
E 

TO
 S

IT
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
A

IN
TS

.

1A 1B 1C 1D 1E 1F 2A 2B 2C 2D 2E 3A 3B 3C 3D

3E 3F 3G 3H 4A 4B 4C 4D 4E

 *

3I 5A 1B1A

1"
 =

 2
0'

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
 T

IE
S

1"
 =

 2
0'

M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

 T
IE

S

S
1

(D
T)

(P
S

)

XX (A
P

)

S
Y

S
L/

4"
S

W
S

L/
4"

A B

S
Y

S
L/

6"

(C
O

D
)

(M
)

1.
  E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 A

R
E

 S
H

O
W

N
 IN

 S
C

H
E

M
A

TI
C

 O
N

LY
. C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
U

S
E

 D
U

E
 R

E
G

A
R

D
 W

H
E

N
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

N
Y

 S
IT

E
 D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
.

2.
  A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
R

E
 IN

 R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 B

E
N

C
H

M
A

R
K

 A
N

D
M

U
S

T 
B

E
 V

E
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 A

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
B

R
E

A
K

.
3.

  F
IN

IS
H

 W
A

LK
 A

N
D

 C
U

R
B

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 6
" A

B
O

V
E

 F
IN

IS
H

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T.

4.
  D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
R

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
A

C
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 U
N

LE
S

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 (B
O

C
)

W
H

IC
H

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
S

 B
A

C
K

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

.
5.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 S
E

A
L 

A
N

D
 R

E
-S

TR
IP

E
 A

FF
E

C
TE

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
.

S
TR

IP
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
D

 A
S

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 E
X

C
E

P
T 

W
H

E
R

E
 N

O
TE

D
O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

.
6.

A
D

JU
S

T 
A

LL
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 R

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 C
LE

A
N

 O
U

T 
C

O
V

E
R

S
 T

O
 B

E
 F

LU
S

H
 W

IT
H

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.  

A
LL

 P
A

R
TS

 T
O

 B
E

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 (A

A
S

H
TO

 H
-2

0
LO

A
D

IN
G

).
7 .

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 T

O
D

E
TE

R
M

IN
E

 E
X

A
C

T 
P

O
IN

T 
O

F 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 A
T 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 U
TI

LI
TY

.
R

E
FE

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
A

N
D

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

U
TI

LI
TY

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
, S

IZ
E

S
, A

N
D

 C
IR

C
U

IT
IN

G
.

8.
M

O
D

IF
Y

 A
LL

 N
O

N
-C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

T 
E

X
TE

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
, A

S
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

, T
O

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
T 

LA
R

G
E

 O
FF

S
E

T 
D

-P
U

LL
 D

O
O

R
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
.

9.
E

N
S

U
R

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 S

TI
C

K
E

R
S

 A
R

E
 P

LA
C

E
D

 O
N

 A
LL

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

D
O

O
R

S
.

10
.E

N
S

U
R

E
 S

P
E

E
C

H
/H

E
A

R
IN

G
 IM

P
A

IR
E

D
 S

IG
N

A
G

E
 IS

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 A

T 
C

O
D

,
C

A
S

H
IE

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

 &
 P

R
E

S
E

N
TE

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

.
11

.T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

S
 T

O
 B

E
 F

LU
S

H
 A

LL
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 R
O

U
TE

.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
E

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
 L

E
V

E
L

TR
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
 A

T 
E

V
E

R
Y

 J
O

IN
T 

D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 T

H
E

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

A
LL

O
W

A
B

LE
 U

N
D

E
R

 T
H

E
 A

D
A

 A
FT

E
R

 S
E

TT
LE

M
E

N
T,

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

,
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

O
N

, E
TC

.  
C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 L

E
V

E
L 

O
F 

1/
4"

 H
IG

H
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
P

E
R

M
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 B
E

 V
E

R
TI

C
A

L.
  C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 L

E
V

E
L 

B
E

TW
E

E
N

 1
/4

" H
IG

H
M

IN
IM

U
M

 A
N

D
 1

/2
" H

IG
H

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 B
E

V
E

LE
D

 W
IT

H
 A

 S
LO

P
E

 N
O

T
S

TE
E

P
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 1

:2
.

12
.F

IL
L 

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 / 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
JO

IN
T 

W
IT

H
 E

X
TE

R
IO

R
 G

R
A

D
E

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 J

O
IN

T 
C

A
U

LK
IN

G
.  

FI
LL

 E
N

TI
R

E
 L

E
N

G
TH

 O
F 

JO
IN

T 
S

U
C

H
 T

H
A

T
A

N
Y

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 IN
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 1

/4
" I

N
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 F
R

O
M

TH
E

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

S
 W

H
E

N
 C

A
U

LK
IN

G
 H

A
S

 C
U

R
E

D
.  

FO
R

JO
IN

TS
 W

IT
H

 V
O

ID
S

 D
E

E
P

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 1
/2

", 
IN

S
TA

LL
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S

 F
IB

E
R

B
O

A
R

D
E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 J

O
IN

T 
FI

LL
E

R
 B

E
LO

W
 C

A
U

LK
IN

G
 T

O
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

C
A

U
LK

IN
G

A
B

O
V

E
.

13
.C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
 D

A
M

A
G

E
D

 P
LA

N
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 S
O

D
,

IM
P

A
C

TE
D

 B
Y

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
.

14
.C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 M

O
D

IF
Y

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 A

S
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 T
O

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TE

N
E

W
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

.

75 64 98321 10

1"
 =

 3
0'

N

1"
 =

 2
0'

= 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
S

TO
M

E
R

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

IS
P

LA
Y

 T
O

B
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

D

= 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
= 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y

 B
A

R
= 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
= 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
U

S
TO

M
E

R
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
IS

P
LA

Y
S

P
E

A
K

E
R

= 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 D

E
TE

C
TO

R
 L

O
O

P
= 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
R

E
-S

E
LL

 B
O

A
R

D
= 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
= 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T/

R
E

-G
R

A
D

IN
G

= 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 A

R
E

A
S

 O
F 

D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

= 
S

IN
G

LE
 Y

E
LL

O
W

 S
O

LI
D

 L
IN

E
 / 

6"
 W

ID
E

= 
S

IN
G

LE
 W

H
IT

E
 S

O
LI

D
 L

IN
E

 / 
4"

 W
ID

E
= 

S
IN

G
LE

 Y
E

LL
O

W
 S

O
LI

D
 L

IN
E

 / 
4"

 W
ID

E
= 

O
R

D
E

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

= 
P

R
E

S
E

N
TE

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

= 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 C

O
U

N
T

= 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 C

O
U

N
T

= 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

= 
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

IG
N

 (F
TP

-2
5)

= 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

IG
N

TO
TA

L:
= 

 4
1,

99
1 

S
.F

. (
10

0.
00

%
)

= 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

IM
E

TE
R

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
 (4

05
 S

.F
. /

 1
0%

 O
F 

B
LD

G
 S

.F
.)

(N
P

)
= 

N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

Y
TI

M
E

 S
IG

N
 (R

7-
1D

)



US 27 NORTH (US HIGHWAY NO. 27)

FAYE DRIVE

N
 8

9°
48

'3
0"

 W
   

  
24

0.
00

'

N 00°59'17" W      175.00'

S 
89

°4
8'

30
" 

E 
   

 2
40

.0
0'

S 00°59'17" E     175.00'111

48
W

00

S
89

°4
8'

1

N
89

°4
8'

30
"

W

(C
O

D
)

(M
)

(M
)

MMMMM
)))))

MMMMM
))

MMM
))

MMMM
)))

MMMM
))))

MMMMMMM((((M(((MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM

US 27 NORTH (US HIGHWAY NO. 27)

FAYE DRIVE

N
 8

9°
48

'3
0"

 W
   

  
24

0.
00

'
N 00°59'17" W      175.00'

S 
89

°4
8'

30
" 

E 
   

 2
40

.0
0'

S 00°59'17" E     175.00'111

48
W

00

S
89

°4
8'

1
N

89
°4

8'
30

"
W

(C
O

D
)

OO
D

OO
DDD

C
OO

CC
OOO

C
O

)))
D

)))
OOOOO

C
OOOO

C
OOOO

M
))

((M
)

(M
)

((MMMMM
)))))

MMMMM
))

MMM
))

MMMM
)))

MMMM
))))

MMMMMMM((M(((MMMMMMMMMMMMM

TRUCK TURN ENVELOPES

\\VFP-SARASOTA\Jobs\Z6582 Proposals\Proposals\McD MRP\M291046\Civil\DWG\Design\M291046-C-3-SITE.dwg Jan 29, 2016 - 12:55pm kupp

Drawn by:
Designed by:

Approved by:
Checked by:

Date No.

Scale:

Job No.:
Date:

S
he

et
 N

o.

 2016RevisionBy
1

2

3

4

5

DPM
DPM
KMU
KMU

M291046
01-16

6

7

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
D

E
: 0

09
-0

54
5

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID / HIGHLANDS COUNTY / FLORIDA
LAKE PLACID MRP

R

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
M

 / 
E 

/ P
Pl

an
ne

rs
St

ru
ct

ur
al

Su
rv

ey
or

s
Tr

af
fic

 / 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

32
77

A
 F

ru
itv

ill
e 

R
d.

, S
ui

te
 2

Sa
ra

so
ta

, F
L 

34
23

7
Ph

: 9
41

.3
65

.4
77

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

e y
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

DANIEL P.MOYER, P.E.
FL LIC NO. 69057

 01-29-16

1 
IN

C
H

 =
 2

0 
FE

E
T

0

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 S
C

A
LE

N

40
20

10

w
w
w
.s
un
sh
in
e8
11
.c
om

N
.T

.S
.

N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 T

IM
E

R
7-

1D
18

" X
 2

4"

N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 T

IM
E

 S
IG

N
S

30
' O

.C
. (

TY
P

. O
F 

3)
S

E
E

 D
E

TA
IL

 B
E

LO
W

S 00 E     

G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 T
U

R
N

 E
N

V
E

LO
P

E

D
E

LI
V

E
R

Y
 T

R
U

C
K

 T
U

R
N

 E
N

V
E

LO
P

E

1 
IN

C
H

 =
 2

0 
FE

E
T

0

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 S
C

A
LE

N

40
20

10



US 27 NORTH (US HIGHWAY NO. 27)

FAYE DRIVE

N
 8

9°
48

'3
0"

 W
   

  
24

0.
00

'

N 00°59'17" W      175.00'

S 
89

°4
8'

30
" 

E 
   

 2
40

.0
0'

S 00°59'17" E     175.00'7"7" 111

48
W

00

S
89

°4
8'

1

N
89

°4
8'

30
"

W

0
0

0
24

0
2

E
030

48
89

S
8

S

00°559 5 00

(C
O

D
)

(M
)

((((((((((((M
)

MMMMMM
)))

MMM
))

MM
)

MMMMMM
)))

MMM((((((MMMMMMM

H.P.
HH

PPPPPPP
HH

P. PP... PP....
HHH

PP
H

H.P. HHHHHHHHHHHHHH

SFSFSFFSFSFSFSFFFFFFFFFFFSSSSSSFFFFFFFFFFF

S
F

S
S

F
S

F
S

F

((CCC
OOOOOOOOO

DDD
(CCCCC

OOO
DDD

)
((CCC

OOOOO
DDD

)
D

))))

14
8.

35
8

1 14
7.

85
114

855
47

14
8.

24
(M

.E
.) 

14
7.

74
±

14
7.

88
144

7
1

14
8.

29
14

8.
29

14
7.

79
14

7.
799

14
8.

39

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
43

±±±

14
8.

29
4

9
8.

2999
4

2299
(M

.E
.) 

14
7.

79
±

.EE
.

(MM
.E

MMM
E

47
9±

M
)

7
7799

±±
7

±
471

MM
E

(
7

777
)11

M((

(M
.E

.) 
14

8.
24

±
(M

.E
.) 

14
7.

73
±

(
)

(M
.E

.)
14

6.
88

±

(M
.E

.)
14

6.
86

±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
00

±

(M
.E

.)
14

6.
82

±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
45

±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
23

±
(M

.E
.)

14
7.

09
±

7
0

144
7

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
69

±
14

8
06

14
8

06
14

8.
06

14
8

0666066060
8.

00.0
66

(M
.E

.) 
14

7.
56

±
.E

.)
1

M
.EE

)
6±

(M
.EEEEE

)))

14
7.

60
14

7.
10

14
7

1
(M

.E
.)

14
7.

01
±

14
7.

60
774447

00
7

14
7.

10
4447

0
7

14
8.

10
14444

88.8...8
0

4
10

44
0

414
84 14
7.

60
14144

747
66606060

7.
114444

777777777777774
0

7
0

7777

14
8.

3555
8.

35
4

33
44

55
88

55
84

55
444

3
1 14

7.
85

11
7

8
14

7
55

47
8855

4444
5

44
55

444
.8.887
855

4
8

14
8.

05
888

00
84

0
1 14

7.
55

7777
5

7
1

7

14
7.

50.
00050

14
7

14
7.

00.
4474777

0000
7

14
7.

505
1111114

5
41 14
7.

00.777777
000000

4
000

47777
0000

14
7.

85
4

5
4

5
77

14
7.

35555
4

5355

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
32

±

(M
.E

.)
14

6.
82

±
14

8.
10

4
.1

0
14

7.
60

14
7.

600

14
8.

38
14444

8
388

114
338

14
7.

8888
114

8888888

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
46

±
(M

.E
.))

14
7.

63
±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
55

±

(M
.E

.)
E

)
14

7.
67

±

14
8.

39
14

7.
89

14
8.

23
(M

.E
.) 

14
7.

73
±

(MM
.EE

.)) 
144

7..
733

±

14
8.

33
11444

848
33

4488
.

3

(M
.E

.)
14

8.
40

±

14
8.

35
8.

3553
4

55
448

.3
55

14
5

14
7.

75
477

.7
47

..7
11

75
4447

777
1

(M
.E

.)
M

E
)

E
)

EEE
M

14
8.

40

14
8.

30

)))
(M((((((((M(((((MM((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((M(((((((((((MMMMMM(((((((((MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM((((((((((

14
8.

32
14

7.
82

14
8.

10
111114

0
4

11
14

7.
606000

11
777477

6666
444

6666
4

00
77

0000
4

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
00

±
7.

000
±

(M
.E

.)
(MM

.
14

7.
20

±0±
47

2

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
24

±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
02

±

(M
.E

.)
14

6.
80

±
(M

.E
.)

14
6.

85
±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
10

±
(M

.E
.)

14
7.

20
±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
69

±
(M

.E
.)

14
7.

59
±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
53

±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
55

±

(M
.E

.)
14

7.
46

±
1

\\VFP-SARASOTA\Jobs\Z6582 Proposals\Proposals\McD MRP\M291046\Civil\DWG\Design\M291046-C-4-SGP & ECP.dwg Jan 29, 2016 - 12:56pm kupp

Drawn by:
Designed by:

Approved by:
Checked by:

Date No.

Scale:

Job No.:
Date:

S
he

et
 N

o.

 2016RevisionBy
1

2

3

4

5

DPM
DPM
KMU
KMU

M291046
01-16

6

7

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
D

E
: 0

09
-0

54
5

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID / HIGHLANDS COUNTY / FLORIDA
LAKE PLACID MRP

R

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
M

 / 
E 

/ P
Pl

an
ne

rs
St

ru
ct

ur
al

Su
rv

ey
or

s
Tr

af
fic

 / 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

32
77

A
 F

ru
itv

ill
e 

R
d.

, S
ui

te
 2

Sa
ra

so
ta

, F
L 

34
23

7
Ph

: 9
41

.3
65

.4
77

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

e y
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

DANIEL P.MOYER, P.E.
FL LIC NO. 69057

 01-29-16

1 
IN

C
H

 =
 2

0 
FE

E
T

00

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 S
C

A
LE

N

40440400
20

10 w
w
w
.s
un
sh
in
e8
11
.c
om

1"
 =

 2
0'

1.
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
Y

 D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
IN

S
TA

LL
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
  A

N
D

  S
E

D
IM

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
LA

N
S

. A
S

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

E
S

, T
H

E
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

E
R

IO
D

IC
A

LL
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
 T

H
E

S
E

D
IM

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

 T
H

E
M

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 T

O
 K

E
E

P
 T

H
E

M
 IN

 G
O

O
D

F U
N

C
TI

O
N

IN
G

 O
R

D
E

R
. T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 A
LS

O
 P

R
O

TE
C

T 
IN

LE
TS

 A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 S

IT
E

A
P

P
U

R
TE

N
A

N
C

E
S

 F
R

O
M

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 U
S

IN
G

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
S

 D
E

TA
IL

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 P
LA

N
S

.

2.
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
D

U
C

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

IN
G

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 (P
A

V
IN

G
, G

R
A

S
S

IN
G

,
M

U
LC

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
O

D
D

IN
G

) A
S

 S
O

O
N

 A
S

 P
R

A
C

TI
C

A
B

LE
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 F
IN

A
L 

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 O
F 

TH
E

S
IT

E
.

3.
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
P

O
TE

N
TI

A
L 

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

S
, T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 R
E

M
O

V
E

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

LE
A

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
A

IR
 A

N
Y

 A
R

E
A

S
 A

FF
E

C
TE

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
. A

N
Y

 S
IL

TA
TI

O
N

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
LY

 F
LU

S
H

E
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

  C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

.

4.
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

N
Y

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
R

O
A

D
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
S

 A
 S

E
P

A
R

A
TE

 P
E

R
M

IT
IS

S
U

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 H

IG
H

LA
N

D
S

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

R
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
LA

K
E

 P
LA

C
ID

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

TS
.

5.
 H

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

E
D

 T
H

E
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

FL
O

O
D

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
, F

LO
O

D
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
R

A
TE

 M
A

P
 (F

IR
M

) C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 P
A

N
E

L 
N

O
. 1

20
06

8-
03

86
-C

, T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LA
K

E
 P

LA
C

ID
,

E
FF

E
C

TI
V

E
 D

A
TE

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 1
8,

 2
01

5,
 T

H
E

 S
U

B
JE

C
T 

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 A

P
P

E
A

R
S

 T
O

 L
IE

 IN
 Z

O
N

E
X

 , 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

S
 D

E
TE

R
M

IN
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 O

U
TS

ID
E

 T
H

E
 0

.2
%

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

C
H

A
N

C
E

FL
O

O
D

P
LA

IN
 (N

A
V

D
 '8

8)
, T

H
IS

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

 W
A

S
 B

A
S

E
D

 O
N

 G
E

O
S

P
A

TI
A

L 
D

A
TA

D
O

W
N

LO
A

D
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 W

W
W

.F
E

M
A

.G
O

V
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 S

H
A

P
E

 F
IL

E
 D

IS
P

LA
Y

E
D

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 W
A

S
R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
D

 T
O

 A
B

O
V

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
. T

H
IS

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

 W
A

S
 B

A
S

E
D

 O
N

A
 G

R
A

P
H

IC
 IN

TE
R

P
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 M

A
P

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

O
N

 A
C

TU
A

L 
FI

E
LD

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
M

E
N

TS
.

6.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 F

IE
LD

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

G
R

A
D

E
S

A
N

D
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 IF
 A

N
Y

 D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
 E

X
IS

T 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.

7.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 P
O

S
IT

IV
E

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 F

LO
W

 A
W

A
Y

 F
R

O
M

 B
LD

G
. A

N
D

 T
H

A
T 

A
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
LO

P
E

 O
F 

A
T 

LE
A

S
T 

1%
 IN

 T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 F

LO
W

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

 C
A

N
B

E
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
D

.

8.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 C

LE
A

N
 O

U
T 

A
LL

 S
TO

R
M

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

IP
E

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

LO
S

E
 O

U
T.

N
O

TE
:

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 P
A

Y
 C

LO
S

E
 A

TT
E

N
TI

O
N

 W
H

E
N

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 T

H
E

S
IT

E
 T

O
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
W

H
E

N
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

TS
 A

R
E

 E
N

C
O

U
N

TE
R

E
D

 T
H

E
Y

 A
R

E
 C

U
T

O
FF

 E
V

E
N

LY
 W

IT
H

 C
LE

A
N

 S
H

A
R

P
 P

R
U

N
IN

G
 T

O
O

LS
. C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 M

IN
IM

IZ
IN

G
 T

H
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 R
O

O
T 

S
Y

S
TE

M
S

.

TO
TA

L 
SI

TE
 A

R
EA

O
N

-S
IT

E 
D

IS
TU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

O
FF

-S
IT

E 
D

IS
TU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

TO
TA

L 
D

IS
TU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

0.
96

 A
C

.

0.
45

 A
C

.

0.
00

 A
C

.

0.
45

 A
C

.

SI
TE

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

A
.  

S
IT

E
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

:
TH

E
 S

IT
E

 IS
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 A

T:
32

1 
U

.S
. 2

7
LA

K
E

 P
LA

C
ID

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

38
52

B
.  

S
IT

E
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 &

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
 N

A
R

R
A

TI
V

E
:

TH
E

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

IT
E

 IS
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
E

D
 W

IT
H

 A
N

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 R

E
S

TA
U

R
A

N
T.

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

W
IL

L 
R

E
M

A
IN

 A
T 

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
LY

 T
H

E
 S

A
M

E
 G

R
A

D
E

 A
N

D
 H

A
V

E
 N

O
 M

A
JO

R
 E

FF
E

C
T 

O
N

 A
B

U
TT

IN
G

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TI
E

S
.

W
ET

LA
N

D
S/

B
U

FF
ER

S
N

O
 W

E
TL

A
N

D
S

 O
R

 B
U

FF
E

R
S

 A
R

E
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 T
H

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T.

PL
A

N
 IN

TE
N

T
TH

E
 IN

TE
N

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

LA
N

 IS
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T 

TH
E

 R
E

LE
A

S
E

 O
F 

S
O

IL
S

, T
R

A
S

H
, C

H
E

M
IC

A
LS

, T
O

X
IN

S
 A

N
D

 O
TH

E
R

P
O

LL
U

TA
N

TS
, B

Y
 W

A
TE

R
 , 

A
IR

, V
E

H
IC

LE
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T 

O
R

 O
TH

E
R

 M
E

A
N

S
 T

H
A

T 
C

A
N

 IM
P

A
C

T 
S

TO
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
Q

U
A

LI
TY

.  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
 B

M
P

'S
 A

R
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 E
X

E
C

U
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

W
O

R
K

 IS
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 T

O
 M

E
E

T 
TH

E
 IN

TE
N

T 
O

F 
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 L

A
W

S
, R

E
G

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

N
.

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
A

.  
A

N
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
 IS

 N
O

T 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T.

M
S

4 
O

P
E

R
A

TO
R

 N
A

M
E

: F
D

O
T

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 M
S

4 
TO

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 A
R

E
 M

E
T.

B
.

W
H

E
R

E
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L,
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
E

D
 B

Y
 S

W
A

LE
S

. S
W

A
LE

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TE
D

 A
S

S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S
.

C
.  

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

D
 T

O
  M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 T
U

R
B

ID
IT

Y
 O

F 
S

U
R

FA
C

E
 W

A
TE

R
S

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

D
O

W
N

S
TR

E
A

M
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

. W
H

IL
E

 T
H

E
  V

A
R

IO
U

S
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 S

IT
E

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

, T
H

E
Y

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

D
 A

S
 N

E
E

D
E

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
:

I. 
  I

N
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L,

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
D

 A
T 

TH
E

 F
U

R
TH

E
S

T 
P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L 
U

P
S

TR
E

A
M

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
.

II.
  N

E
W

 A
N

D
 E

X
I S

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 IN

LE
TS

 A
N

D
 O

U
TF

A
LL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

. P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

D
 IM

M
E

D
IA

TE
LY

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S
 S

TA
G

E
S

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

.
III

. P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

E
V

IC
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 R

E
M

A
IN

 IN
  P

LA
C

E
 U

N
TI

L 
FI

N
A

L 
S

IT
E

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

E
S

TA
B

LI
S

H
E

D

D
.

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
U

B
B

IN
G

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
E

D
 S

O
 A

S
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 U
N

P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 E

R
O

D
IB

LE
A

R
E

A
S

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 T

O
 W

E
A

TH
E

R
.  

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
B

M
P

'S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
D

 T
O

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E
 S

O
IL

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

FF
-S

IT
E

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

.  
W

H
IL

E
 T

H
E

 V
A

R
IO

U
S

 T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 S

IT
E

 A
N

D
 P

LA
N

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

, T
H

E
Y

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 A
N

Y
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y
.

E
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

, I
N

S
TA

LL
 P

E
R

 T
H

E
 S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
 O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
, M

A
IN

TA
IN

 A
N

D
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

TL
Y

 R
E

M
O

V
E

, A
LL

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 B
M

P
S

.  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 W

IL
L 

FU
R

N
IS

H
 A

N
D

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
LL

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

B
M

P
S

.

F.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 A

D
JU

S
T,

 A
D

D
 O

R
 M

O
D

IF
Y

 B
M

P
S

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 T

O
 C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 IN
TE

N
T 

O
F 

TH
E

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

TI
O

N
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 C
E

C
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
A

D
JU

S
TI

N
G

, A
D

D
IN

G
 O

R
 M

O
D

IF
Y

IN
G

 B
M

P
S

 T
H

A
T 

A
FF

E
C

T 
TH

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

U
LI

C
S

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
IT

E
 O

R
 B

E
FO

R
E

 A
D

D
IN

G
 B

M
P

S
N

O
T 

D
E

TA
IL

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
P

LA
N

.

G
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 A

D
V

IS
E

D
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 O

N
LY

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
, S

E
D

IM
E

N
T,

 A
N

D
TU

R
B

ID
IT

Y
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 A

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

. H
O

W
E

V
E

R
, T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
N

Y
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 T
O

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T 
TH

E
 P

O
S

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F 
S

IL
TI

N
G

 A
N

Y
A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

LO
W

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

C
E

L 
O

R
 R

E
C

E
IV

IN
G

 W
A

TE
R

.

H
.

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 P

LA
C

E
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

, O
R

 A
S

 T
H

E
 F

IR
S

T 
S

TE
P

 IN
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
. T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

P
LY

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

LA
N

S
. T

H
E

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

S
Y

S
TE

M
 D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T 
TH

E
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 A
C

C
E

P
TA

B
LE

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 M
A

Y
 B

E
  R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T 
U

P
O

N
 T

H
E

 S
TA

G
E

 O
F

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

, T
H

E
 S

E
V

E
R

IT
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

  R
A

IN
FA

LL
 E

V
E

N
T 

A
N

D
/O

R
 A

S
 D

E
E

M
E

D
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 A
S

 A
 R

E
S

U
LT

 O
F

O
N

-S
IT

E
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

, T
H

E
IR

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

TA
TI

V
E

S
, O

R
 T

H
E

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
A

L
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S
. T

H
E

S
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 (I
F 

N
E

E
D

E
D

) S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 A
T 

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

C
O

S
T 

TO
 T

H
E

O
W

N
E

R
. I

T 
S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 N
O

TE
D

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 ID
E

N
TI

FI
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

N
 A

R
E

 O
N

LY
 S

U
G

G
E

S
TE

D
 B

E
S

T
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

S
 (B

M
P

S
). 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

  P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 IN
 F

D
O

T 
IN

D
E

X
E

S
 #

10
0 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 #
10

2 
A

N
D

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

 E
A

C
H

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
. I

T 
IS

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

 U
LT

IM
A

TE
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 A
S

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

 D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 T

H
E

 T
O

LE
R

A
N

C
E

S
 E

S
TA

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 B
Y

 A
N

Y
 O

F 
TH

E
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 J

U
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

IE
S

.

I
S

E
P

A
R

A
TE

 P
E

R
M

IT
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 M

U
S

T 
B

E
 O

B
TA

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 U
N

D
E

R
 T

H
E

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T'
S

 G
E

N
E

R
IC

P
E

R
M

IT
 F

O
R

 D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

 O
F 

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

TE
R

 F
R

O
M

 A
N

Y
 N

O
N

-C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
TE

D
 S

IT
E

 A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

P
U

R
S

U
A

N
T 

TO
 S

U
B

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 6
2-

62
1.

30
0(

2)
, F

.A
.C

.

ST
A

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
A

.
S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
IT

IA
TE

D
 IM

M
E

D
IA

TE
LY

 IN
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
IT

E
 W

H
E

R
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
 H

A
V

E
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
IL

Y
 O

R
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
TL

Y
 C

E
A

S
E

D
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
R

E
M

A
IN

 U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
 F

O
R

 7
 D

A
Y

S
 O

R
M

O
R

E
.  

S
TA

B
IL

IZ
E

 B
Y

 C
O

V
E

R
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

TE
 A

M
O

U
N

TS
 O

F 
M

U
LC

H
 O

V
E

R
 S

E
E

D
 A

N
D

 P
E

R
IO

D
IC

A
LL

Y
 W

A
TE

R
TO

 P
R

O
M

O
TE

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

 G
R

O
W

TH
 O

F 
TH

E
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
, O

R
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 U
S

E
 O

F 
A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

A
LT

E
R

N
A

TI
V

E
 B

M
P

.

B
.

P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T 
S

O
IL

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 S

LO
P

E
S

, C
H

A
N

N
E

LS
, D

IT
C

H
E

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
LA

N
D

 A
R

E
A

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

 IM
M

E
D

IA
TE

LY
 A

FT
E

R
 F

IN
A

L 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
.  

W
H

E
N

 IT
 IS

 N
O

T 
P

O
S

S
IB

LE
 T

O
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
TL

Y
 P

R
O

TE
C

T 
A

 D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
 A

R
E

A
 IM

M
E

D
IA

TE
LY

 A
FT

E
R

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
, T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

.  
A

LL
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
E

D
 U

N
TI

L
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 A
R

E
 IN

 P
LA

C
E

 A
N

D
 E

S
TA

B
LI

S
H

E
D

.

C
.

A
LL

 G
R

A
S

S
 S

LO
P

E
S

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
 S

TE
E

P
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 4

H
:1

V
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

O
D

D
E

D
 IM

M
E

D
IA

TE
LY

 A
FT

E
R

 F
IN

A
L 

G
R

A
D

E
IS

 E
S

TA
B

LI
S

H
E

D
.

D
U

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
A

.
B

A
R

E
E

A
R

TH
A

R
E

A
S

S
H

A
LL

B
E

W
A

TE
R

E
D

D
U

R
IN

G
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
A

S
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

TO
M

IN
IM

IZ
E

TH
E

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

O
F

FU
G

IT
IV

E
 D

U
S

T.
 IN

 N
O

 C
A

S
E

 S
H

A
LL

 F
U

G
IT

IV
E

 D
U

S
T 

B
E

 A
LL

O
W

E
D

 T
O

 L
E

A
V

E
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
 U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

.

B
.

A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 A

FT
E

R
 C

O
M

P
LE

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
, B

A
R

E
 E

A
R

TH
 A

R
E

A
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 V
E

G
E

TA
TE

D
.

C
.

A
T 

A
N

Y
 T

IM
E

 B
O

TH
 D

U
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

FT
E

R
 S

IT
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
H

A
T 

W
A

TE
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
 V

E
G

E
TA

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
E

FF
E

C
TI

V
E

IN
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
IN

G
 W

IN
D

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T 

O
F 

FU
G

IT
IV

E
 D

U
S

T,
 O

TH
E

R
 M

E
TH

O
D

S
 A

S
 A

R
E

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

S
U

C
H

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

D
. T

H
E

S
E

 M
E

TH
O

D
S

 M
A

Y
 IN

C
LU

D
E

 E
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
D

U
S

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
FE

N
C

E
S

. I
F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
, D

U
S

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
FE

N
C

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 D
E

TA
IL

 F
O

R
 A

 S
IL

T 
FE

N
C

E
E

X
C

E
P

T 
TH

E
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 H
E

IG
H

T 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 4

 F
E

E
T.

W
A

ST
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

A
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

 W
A

S
TE

 A
N

D
 D

E
B

R
IS

 A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 D
A

IL
Y

 S
U

C
H

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

Y
 W

IL
L 

N
O

T
IM

P
A

C
T 

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 O
R

 L
E

A
V

E
 T

H
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
TE

D
 A

R
E

A
, A

N
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
E

D
 O

F 
P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

S
TA

TE
, L

O
C

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
.

B
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
, O

IL
S

, F
U

E
LS

, H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S

 W
A

S
TE

, U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L 

W
A

S
TE

 A
N

D
T O

X
IC

 S
U

B
S

TA
N

C
E

S
  A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

LY
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 A
N

D
 D

IS
P

O
S

E
D

 O
F 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 S
TA

TE
, L

O
C

A
L

A
N

D
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

W
A

S
TE

 IS
 N

O
T 

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
, A

N
D

D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
IM

P
A

C
T 

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 O
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

TE
R

.

C
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

TE
 A

N
D

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

TE
 W

A
S

H
O

U
T 

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 T
O

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
A

N
D

 W
A

S
TE

 IS
 N

O
T 

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
, A

N
D

 D
O

 N
O

T 
IM

P
A

C
T 

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 O
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

TE
R

.  
(E

.G
.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
/M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 W
A

S
H

O
U

T,
 P

A
IN

T 
W

A
S

H
O

U
T,

 E
IF

S
, E

TC
.) 

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 C

LE
A

N
 U

P
 S

P
IL

LS
 P

R
O

M
P

TL
Y

A
N

D
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
W

A
S

H
O

U
T 

A
R

E
A

S
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

LY
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

E
D

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

TE
 V

O
LU

M
E

 T
O

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
O

V
E

R
FL

O
W

.

D
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

TE
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 S
IT

E
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L,

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 S
TA

TE
, L

O
C

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L

R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
.  

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

LY
 S

E
C

U
R

E
D

 T
O

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T 
TI

P
P

IN
G

.

E
.

W
H

E
N

 A
 S

P
IL

L 
O

F 
R

E
P

O
R

TA
B

LE
 Q

U
A

N
TI

TI
E

S
 IS

 D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
, T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
LE

A
N

 U
P

 A
LL

S
P

IL
LE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
E

 O
F 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 L
A

W
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

.  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 L

A
W

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
, T

H
E

O
W

N
E

R
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 R
E

TA
IN

 C
LE

A
N

U
P

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 A
S

 W
E

LL
 A

S
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

M
A

N
IF

E
S

TS
.

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

ST
A

G
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
,

A
.

E
X

C
A

V
A

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
B

E
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
E

D
 IN

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 W
H

E
R

E
 IT

 C
O

U
LD

 B
E

 W
A

S
H

E
D

 A
W

A
Y

 B
Y

 H
IG

H
 W

A
TE

R
 O

R
S

TO
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
 R

U
N

O
FF

.  
S

TO
C

K
P

IL
E

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 O
R

 E
N

C
IR

C
LE

D
 W

IT
H

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T 
C

O
N

TA
IN

M
E

N
T

D
E

V
IC

E
S

.

B
.

H
E

A
V

Y
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
E

A
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T 

O
IL

, G
R

E
A

S
E

,
A

N
D

 L
U

B
R

IC
A

N
TS

 F
R

O
M

 E
N

TE
R

IN
G

 S
IT

E
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 F
E

A
TU

R
E

S
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T

S
Y

S
TE

M
S

.  
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 B
R

O
A

D
 D

IK
E

S
 O

R
 S

IL
T 

S
C

R
E

E
N

S
 A

R
O

U
N

D
, A

N
D

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T 
S

U
M

P
S

 W
IT

H
IN

,
S

U
C

H
 A

R
E

A
S

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

TA
IN

 S
P

IL
LS

 O
R

 O
IL

, G
R

E
A

S
E

, L
U

B
R

IC
A

N
TS

, O
R

 O
TH

E
R

 C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS
.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
, A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 U
S

E
, A

B
S

O
R

B
E

N
T 

FI
LT

E
R

 P
A

D
S

 T
O

 C
LE

A
N

 U
P

 S
P

IL
LS

 IM
M

E
D

IA
TE

LY
A

FT
E

R
 A

N
Y

 O
C

C
U

R
R

E
N

C
E

.

C
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

 T
O

X
IC

 / 
H

A
ZA

R
D

O
U

S
 S

U
B

S
TA

N
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
LS

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

S
TO

R
E

D
, O

U
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 W
E

A
TH

E
R

, A
N

D
 U

S
E

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
E

R
'S

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

TI
O

N
S

.  
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
S

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 A
R

E
 S

TO
R

E
D

 A
N

D
 U

S
E

D
 IN

 S
U

C
H

 A
 M

A
N

N
E

R
 T

H
A

T 
W

IL
L 

N
O

T
N

E
G

A
TI

V
E

LY
 IM

P
A

C
T 

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

, G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

TE
R

 O
R

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 S

P
E

C
IE

S
.

D
.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 E
N

S
U

R
E

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T,

 D
E

B
R

IS
, W

A
S

TE
, T

R
A

IL
E

R
S

, A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

R
E

LA
TE

D
 IT

E
M

S
 A

R
E

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LI
M

IT
S

 O
F 

D
IS

TU
R

B
A

N
C

E
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 E
N

S
U

R
E

TH
A

T 
TH

E
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 A

N
D

 U
S

E
 O

F 
S

U
C

H
 IT

E
M

S
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T 

N
E

G
A

TI
V

E
LY

 IM
P

A
C

T 
S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 O

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
W

A
TE

R
.

O
FF

SI
TE

 V
EH

IC
LE

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
A

.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

X
IT

 IS
 U

S
E

D
 B

Y
 A

LL
 V

E
H

IC
LE

S
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T 

E
N

TE
R

IN
G

O
R

 L
E

A
V

IN
G

 T
H

E
 J

O
B

S
IT

E
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

X
IT

 T
O

 E
N

S
U

R
E

TH
A

T 
N

O
 S

O
IL

S
 A

R
E

 T
R

A
C

K
E

D
 O

FF
S

IT
E

 B
Y

 T
IR

E
S

 O
R

 T
R

A
C

K
S

, A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
N

O
 S

O
IL

S
 A

R
E

 S
P

IL
LE

D
 B

Y
 T

R
U

C
K

S
 O

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
LE

A
V

IN
G

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

.  
A

LL
 T

R
A

C
K

E
D

 O
R

 S
P

IL
LE

D
 S

O
IL

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

H
O

V
E

LE
D

 O
R

 S
W

E
P

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

A
N

D
 R

E
TU

R
N

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

.  
W

A
TE

R
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 U
S

E
D

 T
O

 C
LE

A
N

 T
H

E
 S

O
IL

S
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 U

N
LE

S
S

 T
H

E
W

A
TE

R
 A

N
D

 S
O

IL
S

 A
R

E
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F 

A
 V

A
C

U
U

M
 T

R
U

C
K

 O
R

 S
IM

IL
A

R
 D

E
V

IC
E

.

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
R

S,
 H

ER
B

IC
ID

ES
 A

N
D

 P
ES

TI
C

ID
ES

,
A

.
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
E

N
S

U
R

E
TH

A
T

A
LL

FE
R

TI
LI

ZE
R

S
,

H
E

R
B

IC
ID

E
S

,
P

E
S

TI
C

ID
E

S
A

N
D

S
IM

IL
A

R
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

A
R

E
P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

S
TO

R
E

D
,O

U
T

O
F

TH
E

W
E

A
TH

E
R

,A
N

D
A

P
P

LI
E

D
IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

W
IT

H
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
E

R
'S

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

TI
O

N
S

.
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
E

N
S

U
R

E
TH

A
T

TH
E

S
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
A

R
E

U
S

E
D

IN
S

U
C

H
A

M
A

N
N

E
R

TH
A

T
W

IL
L

N
O

T
N

E
G

A
TI

V
E

LY
IM

P
A

C
T 

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

, G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

TE
R

 O
R

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 S

P
E

C
IE

S
.

B
.

N
U

TR
IE

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
P

P
LI

E
D

 O
N

LY
 A

T 
R

A
TE

S
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 T
O

 E
S

TA
B

LI
S

H
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 V

E
G

E
TA

TI
O

N
.

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
A

.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 IN

S
P

E
C

T 
B

M
P

S
 (I

.E
. D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
, C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

X
IT

, P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
,

IN
LE

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
, S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

, E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L,

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TA

TI
O

N
, W

A
S

TE
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

A
R

E
A

S
, M

A
TE

R
IA

L
S

TO
R

A
G

E
 A

R
E

A
S

, E
TC

.) 
TO

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

E
 IF

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
 H

A
V

E
 A

LT
E

R
E

D
 T

H
E

 E
FF

E
C

TI
V

E
N

E
S

S
 B

M
P

S
,

C
O

N
FI

R
M

 B
M

P
S

 A
R

E
 A

C
H

IE
V

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
, A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 B

M
P

S
  A

T 
LE

A
S

T 
O

N
C

E
 E

V
E

R
Y

 S
E

V
E

N
 (7

) C
A

LE
N

D
A

R
 D

A
Y

S
,

A
N

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 2

4 
H

O
U

R
S

 A
FT

E
R

 A
 R

A
IN

S
TO

R
M

 O
F 

0.
50

 IN
C

H
E

S
 O

R
 G

R
E

A
TE

R
.

B
.

A
N

Y
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

, R
E

P
A

IR
 A

N
D

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

 T
O

 B
M

P
 IT

E
M

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

E
D

 IN
 A

 T
IM

E
LY

 M
A

N
N

E
R

, B
U

T
IN

 N
O

 C
A

S
E

 L
A

TE
R

 T
H

A
N

 7
 C

A
LE

N
D

A
R

 D
A

Y
S

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

 IN
S

P
E

C
TI

O
N

O
R

 ID
E

N
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 IS
S

U
E

.  
U

N
LE

S
S

O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

, A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TE

D
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
TS

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 B
E

FO
R

E
 T

H
E

Y
 R

E
A

C
H

 O
N

E
-H

A
LF

 O
F 

TH
E

C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

E
V

IC
E

.

R
EF

ER
EN

C
ES

TH
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 J

O
B

 #
M

29
10

46
 A

S
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 B

Y
 C

P
H

, I
N

C
. I

N
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y,

 2
01

6 
A

R
E

H
E

R
E

B
Y

 R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

D
 A

N
D

 M
A

D
E

 A
 P

A
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

LA
N

.

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F 

D
IS

TU
R

B
A

N
C

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 IN
LE

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N

P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T 
S

E
E

D
IN

G
/V

E
G

E
TA

TI
O

N

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FL
O

W
 

TE
M

PO
R

A
R

Y 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
O

P
 O

F 
C

U
R

B
 E

LE
V

.
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T 
E

LE
V

.

S
F

S
F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

IG
H

 P
O

IN
T

H
.P

.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

E
LE

V
.

N
.T

.S
.

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

R
U

N
O

FF

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
D

3'-0"
(MIN.)

12"

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 B
A

C
K

FI
LL

(MIN) NN)))) MM(

4"
 X

 6
" T

R
E

N
C

H
 W

IT
H

IN

P
O

N
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

FI
LT

E
R

 F
A

B
R

IC
 A

TT
A

C
H

S
E

C
U

R
E

LY
 T

O
 U

P
S

TR
E

A
M

S
ID

E
 O

F 
P

O
S

T

P
O

N
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

FI
LT

E
R

 F
A

B
R

IC
 A

TT
A

C
H

S
E

C
U

R
E

LY
 T

O
 U

P
S

TR
E

A
M

S
ID

E
 O

F 
P

O
S

T

(MIN.) ()
3'-0"

R
U

N
O

FF

12"
(MIN.))))).))

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 D

E
TA

IL

A
LT

E
R

N
A

TE
 D

E
TA

IL
 A

9"
 M

A
X

.
M

(R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
)

S
TO

R
A

G
E

 H
T.

8"

TR
E

N
C

H
 W

IT
H

 G
R

A
V

E
L

TR
E

N
C

H
 W

IT
H

 N
A

TI
V

E
 B

A
C

K
FI

LL

G
R

A
V

E
L

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

10
' M

AX
. S

PA
C

IN
G

 W
/ W

IR
E

SU
PP

O
R

T 
FE

N
C

E/
6'

 M
AX

.
SP

AC
IN

G
 W

/O
U

T 
W

IR
E

SU
PP

O
R

T 
FE

N
C

E

S
TE

E
L 

O
R

  2
" X

 2
"

W
O

O
D

 P
O

S
T

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

 IN
S

P
E

C
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

 F
E

N
C

E
 A

FT
E

R
 E

A
C

H
 S

TO
R

M
 E

V
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
V

E
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T 

W
H

E
N

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
.

2.
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
E

D
 T

O
 A

N
 A

R
E

A
 T

H
A

T 
W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TE

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T
O

FF
-S

IT
E

 A
N

D
 C

A
N

 B
E

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

TL
Y

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
E

D
.

3.
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 O

N
 S

LO
P

E
 C

O
N

TO
U

R
S

 T
O

 M
A

X
IM

IZ
E

 P
O

N
D

IN
G

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y
.

E
X

TR
A

 S
TR

E
N

G
TH

FI
LT

E
R

 F
A

B
R

IC
 N

E
E

D
E

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

IR
E

 M
E

S
H

S
U

P
P

O
R

T

S
TE

E
L 

O
R

 2
" X

 2
"

W
O

O
D

 P
O

S
T

SE
D

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 / 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

EP
O

N
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

FI
LT

E
R

 F
A

B
R

IC
 A

TT
A

C
H

S
E

C
U

R
E

LY
 T

O
 U

P
S

TR
E

A
M

S
ID

E
 O

F 
P

O
S

T

(MIN.) ()
3'-0"

R
U

N
O

FF

12"
(MIN.)

G
R

O
U

N
D

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D

A
LT

E
R

N
A

TE
 D

E
TA

IL
 B

9"
 M

A
X

.
(R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

)
S

TO
R

A
G

E
 H

T.

FO
R

 T
R

E
E

 D
R

IP
 L

IN
E

 O
R

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

S

S
A

N
D

 B
A

G
S

M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

/
B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
M

.E
.(1

08
.8

0)
±

X
X

.X
X

X
X

.X
X

X
X

.X
X

GRADING AND EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

IN
LE

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL

2"
X

4"
 P

T 
B

O
X

 A
LL

 S
ID

E
S

2"
 X

 4
" B

R
A

C
E

 @
 C

E
N

TE
R

G
R

A
TE

N
.T

.S
.

2"
 X

 4
" V

E
R

TI
C

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
E

A
C

H
C

O
R

N
E

R
 (I

N
S

TA
LL

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 G
R

A
TE

R
E

M
O

V
A

L)

W
IR

E
 F

IL
TE

R
 F

A
B

R
IC

(R
U

N
  U

N
D

E
R

 2
" X

 4
"

A
N

D
 IN

S
ID

E
  F

R
A

M
E

 A
N

D
S

TA
P

LE
 IT

 T
O

 S
A

M
E

)

2"
 X

 4
" T

A
P

 C
O

N
, 1

6"
 O

.C
.,

2 3/
16

" X
 2

-3
/4

" (
TY

P
IC

A
L 

A
LL

S
ID

E
S

)

R
U

N
 F

IL
TE

R
 F

A
B

R
IC

U
N

D
E

R
  G

R
A

TE
 &

O
V

E
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

 F
A

S
TE

N
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 T

O
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 G
R

A
TE

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L.
2.

 L
E

A
V

E
 E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 E
D

G
E

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 T
O

 G
R

A
D

E
.

SE
Q

U
EN

C
E 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
O

LL
O

W
 T

H
E

 S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

 O
F 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
S

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 B
E

LO
W

.  
IF

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 F

IN
D

S
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
 S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
 N

E
E

D
S

TO
 B

E
 M

O
D

IF
IE

D
, T

H
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E

 C
E

C
 F

O
R

 F
U

R
TH

E
R

D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 D
IS

TU
R

B
 O

N
LY

 T
H

O
S

E
 A

R
E

A
S

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 T

O
 IN

S
TA

LL
 T

H
E

 B
M

P
S

 U
N

TI
L 

D
IR

E
C

TE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

 T
O

B
E

G
IN

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
U

B
B

IN
G

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
.  

A
LL

 T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 B

M
P

S
 S

H
A

LL
B

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

E
D

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

E
D

 U
N

TI
L 

S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 H

A
S

 O
C

C
U

R
R

E
D

 A
N

D
TH

E
R

E
 I S

 N
O

 R
IS

K
 O

F 
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
, T

H
E

N
 T

H
E

Y
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

.

1.
IN

S
TA

LL
 P

E
R

IM
E

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

 IM
M

E
D

IA
TE

LY
 D

O
W

N
S

TR
E

A
M

 O
F 

TH
E

P
LA

N
N

E
D

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

X
IT

.
2.

IN
S

TA
LL

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
E

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

X
IT

.
3.

IN
S

TA
LL

 R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 P

E
R

IM
E

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

.
4.

IN
S

TA
LL

 T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

 A
R

E
A

S
 (T

R
A

IL
E

R
, P

A
R

K
IN

G
,

LA
Y

 D
O

W
N

, S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

, W
H

E
E

L 
W

A
S

H
, C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 W
A

S
H

O
U

T,
M

A
S

O
N

S
 A

R
E

A
, F

U
E

L 
A

N
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

S
TO

R
A

G
E

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
S

, S
O

LI
D

 W
A

S
TE

C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
S

, E
TC

).
5.

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

, C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
U

B
B

IN
G

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

S
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
.

6.
B

E
G

IN
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

S
.

7.
TE

M
P

O
R

A
R

IL
Y

 S
E

E
D

, I
M

M
E

D
IA

TE
LY

 A
N

D
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
,

D
E

N
U

D
E

D
 A

R
E

A
S

 T
H

A
T 

W
IL

L 
B

E
 IN

A
C

TI
V

E
 F

O
R

 7
 D

A
Y

S
 O

R
 M

O
R

E
.

8.
IN

S
TA

LL
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
, U

N
D

E
R

D
R

A
IN

S
, S

TO
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

S
, C

U
R

B
S

 A
N

D
 G

U
TT

E
R

S
.

9.
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
TL

Y
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

E
 A

R
E

A
S

 T
O

 B
E

 V
E

G
E

TA
TE

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

Y
 A

R
E

B
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 F
IN

A
L 

G
R

A
D

E
.

10
.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
 S

IT
E

 F
O

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

.
11

.
P

A
V

E
 S

IT
E

.
12

.
IN

S
TA

LL
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

 IN
LE

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

V
E

D
 A

R
E

A
S

 A
S

W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

E
S

.
13

.
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IN
S

TA
LL

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T 
S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 O
V

E
R

 A
LL

A
R

E
A

S
.

14
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
LL

 T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

E
V

IC
E

S
(O

N
LY

 IF
 S

IT
E

 IS
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

E
D

).

W
EI

G
H

TE
D

 W
A

TT
LE

 D
ET

A
IL

W
E

IG
H

TE
D

 W
A

TT
LE

S
H

E
E

T 
FL

O
W

IN
S

TA
LL

 W
E

IG
H

TE
D

W
A

TT
LE

S
 P

A
R

A
LL

E
L 

TO
 T

H
E

S
LO

P
E

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S
.

B
U

TT
 J

O
IN

T 
O

R
 L

A
P

 P
E

R
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
E

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

A
N

C
H

O
R

 L
O

O
P

 IN
 N

O
N

-P
A

V
E

D
A

R
E

A
S

 (4
 P

E
R

 1
0 

FT
. B

A
G

).

W
E

IG
H

TE
D

 W
A

TT
LE

N
.T

.S
.



12
.0

0'
5.

00
'

12
.0

0'

GENERAL DETAILS

\\VFP-SARASOTA\Jobs\Z6582 Proposals\Proposals\McD MRP\M291046\Civil\DWG\Design\M291046-C-5-DET.dwg Jan 29, 2016 - 12:58pm kupp

Drawn by:
Designed by:

Approved by:
Checked by:

Date No.

Scale:

Job No.:
Date:

S
he

et
 N

o.

 2016RevisionBy
1

2

3

4

5

DPM
DPM
KMU
KMU

M291046
01-16

6

7

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
C

O
D

E
: 0

09
-0

54
5

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID / HIGHLANDS COUNTY / FLORIDA
LAKE PLACID MRP

R

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 E
n g

in
ee

rs
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
M

 / 
E 

/ P
Pl

an
ne

rs
St

ru
ct

ur
al

Su
rv

ey
or

s
Tr

af
fic

 / 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

O
ffi

ce
s 

in
:

Fl
or

id
a

Pu
er

to
 R

ic
o

C
on

ne
ct

ic
ut

M
ar

yl
an

d
Te

xa
s

32
77

A
 F

ru
itv

ill
e 

R
d.

, S
ui

te
 2

Sa
ra

so
ta

, F
L 

34
23

7
Ph

: 9
41

.3
65

.4
77

1
Li

ce
ns

es
:

En
g.

 C
.O

.A
. N

o.
 3

21
5

Su
rv

e y
 L

.B
. N

o.
 7

14
3

A
rc

h.
 L

ic
. N

o.
 A

A
26

00
92

6
Ln

ds
cp

. L
ic

. N
o.

 L
C

00
00

29
8

C
P

H
, 
In

c.

DANIEL P.MOYER, P.E.
FL LIC NO. 69057

 01-29-16

2"

WHITE

4"

BLUE

4"

1"
 =

 1
0'

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

2"

WHITE

4"

BLUE4"
2"

WHITE

4"4 BLUE

4"

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

S
IG

N
S

 IN
 B

O
LL

A
R

D
S

P
E

R
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS

4"
 W

ID
E

 W
H

IT
E

S
TR

IP
E

S
 @

 4
5°

,
4'

 O
N

 C
E

N
TE

R

S
E

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
S

Y
M

B
O

L 
D

E
TA

IL
(T

Y
P

IC
A

L)

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 R
A

IL
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
N

.T
.S

.
N

.T
. S

.

N
.T

. S
.

N
.T

.S
.

N
.T

.S
.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 P

A
V

IN
G

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
A

V
IN

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N

N
.T

.S
.

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
IG

N
N

.T
.S

.

TY
P

IC
A

L 
W

A
LK

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

.

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

O
M

A
C

E
S

U
G

A
D

LI
M

E
R

O
C

K
 B

A
S

E

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

C
U

R
B

 T
Y

P
E

 A
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D

N
.T

.S
.

30
00

 P
S

I J
TS

 @
 1

0'
-0

" O
.C

.
B

R
O

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
S

U
R

FA
C

E

N
O

TE
: S

E
E

 P
A

V
IN

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
D

E
TA

IL
S

 F
O

R
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

TY
P

IC
A

L 
E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 J

O
IN

T

   
 T

H
IC

K
N

E
S

S
T 

= 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

D
O

W
E

L 
TO

 B
E

 L
U

B
R

IC
A

TE
D

W

S
A

W
C

U
T

(S
E

C
O

N
D

 P
O

U
R

)

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

P
O

U
R

E
D

 J
O

IN
T

TO
P

 1
/8

" N
O

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

1.
 D

O
W

E
LS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TE
D

 B
Y

 A
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 D
E

V
IC

E
.

V
E

R
TI

C
A

L 
S

A
W

-C
U

T
3/

16
" M

IN
.

P
O

U
R

E
D

 J
O

IN
T

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

S

N
O

TE
:

TO
P

 1
/8

" N
O

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
JO

IN
T 

FI
LL

E
R

3/
16

" M
IN

.

   
 T

H
IC

K
N

E
S

S
T 

= 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

E
A

LI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
P

O
U

R
E

D
 J

O
IN

T

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

P
O

U
R

E
D

 J
O

IN
T

D
O

W
E

L 
D

IA
M

E
TE

R
 =

 T
/8

 (I
N

)

B
U

TT
 J

O
IN

T

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
O

N
 J

O
IN

T

TR
A

N
S

V
E

R
S

E
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 J

O
IN

T

N
O

TE
:

3/
16

" M
IN

.
T 

= 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
   

 T
H

IC
K

N
E

S
S

N
O

TE
:

3/
16

" M
IN

.
T 

= 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
   

 T
H

IC
K

N
E

S
S 1.

 D
O

W
E

LS
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y
 A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 D

E
V

IC
E

.

TO
P

 1
/8

" N
O

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

1.
 D

O
W

E
L 

B
A

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 D
R

IL
LE

D
 IN

TO
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
   

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
LL

Y
 B

Y
 U

S
E

 O
F 

A
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

R
IG

.
2.

 D
R

IL
LI

N
G

 B
Y

 H
A

N
D

 IS
 N

O
T 

A
C

C
E

P
TA

B
LE

, P
U

S
H

IN
G

 D
O

W
E

L
B

A
R

S
 IN

TO
 G

R
E

E
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 IS

 N
O

T 
A

C
C

E
P

TA
B

LE
.

(F
IR

S
T 

P
O

U
R

)

V
E

R
TI

C
A

L 
S

A
W

-C
U

T

D
O

W
E

L 
D

IA
M

E
TE

R
 =

 T
/8

 (I
N

)

S
E

A
LI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

TO
P

 1
/8

" N
O

V
E

R
TI

C
A

L 
S

A
W

-C
U

T

N
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N

D
O

W
E

L 
D

IA
M

E
TE

R
 =

 T
/8

 (I
N

)

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
T

T

T/2

T

T/2

T

EE
XX

IISS
TTI

NINN
GG

 PP
AA

VV
E

V
E

M
E

MM
EE

NN
T

N
TT

T

T/2

R
AA

E
M

N
DD

AAA
EEE

MM
NNN

RR
AAAAA

EEEE
MMM

NNNN
E

P
E

PP
EE

EE
PPP

EEEE
P

O
EEEE

D
A

EEEE
AA

EEEEE
OOO

OOO
PPPPPP

OO
OOOO

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
D

AAAA
EEEE

P
RR

O
P

S
EE

DD
P

A
V

EEEE
MM

EE
T

P
R

P
R

O
P

O
EEEE

DDD
PP

AA
E

M
N

E
N

TTT
E

NN
MM

EE
A

V
PPPPP

DD
S

E
O

S
PPP

R
OO

P
R

N
V

P
A

DD
S

E
P

R
OO

P
R

T/2

T/4/4//4/4//4 T/4 TTT

2"
 M

IN
.

222"
 " MM

IINN
..

1-
1/

4"
 M

IN
.

C
LE

A
R

A
N

C
E

V

16
" L

O
N

G
 S

M
O

O
TH

 D
O

W
E

L 
@

 1
8"

 O
.C

.

T/4 TTTTTTT444444 T44 T/4

T/44/44444 T/44 T/ TTT

N

16
" L

O
N

G
 S

M
O

O
TH

 D
O

W
E

L 
@

 1
8"

 O
.C

.
16

" L
O

N
G

 S
M

O
O

TH
 D

O
W

E
L 

@
 1

8"
 O

.C
.

2"
 M

IN
.

M
N

MM
NN

MMM
NNNN

222"
MMMMM

N
2

M
NNNNNN

M
22

M
N

"

T/44 T/4 T/ T44444444 TTTTTTTTTTTTTTT/ T444444/ TTTTTTTTTTT

1-
1/

4"
 M

IN
.

C
LE

A
R

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 J

O
IN

T 
D

E
TA

IL
S

N
O

S
E

 D
O

W
N

 C
U

R
B

 D
E

TA
IL

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 V

IE
W

TR
A

N
S

.
3'

T O
P

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

N
O

TE
:

A
LL

 S
IG

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 U
.S

.
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

O
F 

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
, F

E
D

E
R

A
L

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

'S
 "M

A
N

U
A

L 
O

N
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 T

R
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
E

V
IC

E
S

", 
LO

C
A

L
C

O
D

E
S

 A
N

D
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.  
M

O
U

N
T 

S
IG

N
S

 T
O

P
O

S
T 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
  W

IT
H

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

'S
IN

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
S

.

1'
-6

"

P
C

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

P

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

O
F 

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE

(2
 L

B
S

./F
T.

)
"U

"-
C

H
A

N
N

E
L 

P
O

S
TT

H
E

R
E

M
O

U
N

TT
S

IG
N

2"

3"

2'-0"
(MIN)
7'-0"

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 S

IG
N

 B
A

S
E

3'
 B

O
LL

A
R

D
 IN

TR
A

FF
IC

 A
R

E
A

S

S
IG

N
S

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 P
E

R
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 S
TA

TU
TE

S
FT

P
 2

5 
P

E
R

 F
S

 3
16

.1
95

5,
 F

S
 3

16
.1

95
7

1.
A

LL
 L

E
TT

E
R

S
 A

R
E

 1
" S

E
R

IE
S

 "C
" P

E
R

 M
U

TC
D

2.
T O

P
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

IG
N

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 R
E

FL
E

C
TO

R
IZ

E
D

(E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 G

R
A

D
E

) B
LU

E
 B

A
C

K
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

IT
H

W
H

IT
E

 R
E

FL
E

C
TO

R
IZ

E
D

 L
E

G
E

N
D

 &
 B

O
R

D
E

R
.

3.
B

O
TT

O
M

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
IG

N
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 A

R
E

FL
E

C
TO

R
IZ

E
D

 (E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 G

R
A

D
E

) W
H

IT
E

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
IT

H
 B

LA
C

K
 O

P
A

Q
U

E
 L

E
G

E
N

D
 &

B
O

R
D

E
R

4.
FI

N
E

 N
O

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 S

IG
N

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 A
R

E
FL

E
C

TO
R

IZ
E

D
 (E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 G
R

A
D

E
) W

H
IT

E
B

A
C

K
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

IT
H

 B
LA

C
K

 O
P

A
Q

U
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

 &
B

O
R

D
E

R
5.

O
N

E
 (1

) S
IG

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 E

A
C

H
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

.
6.

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 H
E

IG
H

T 
O

F 
LO

W
E

S
T 

S
IG

N
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
7'

-0
" C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 T

O
 F

IN
IS

H
 G

R
A

D
E

B
A

S
E

 C
O

U
R

S
E

3/
4"

 B
E

V
E

L

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

6"

6"

M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 N

O
TE

:

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 S
Y

M
B

O
L

N
.T

.S
.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TT
E

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

N
.T

.S
.

1'
-6

"

5'-0" 3'-0" 1'-0"

3,
00

0 
P

S
I C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

1'
-4

"

N
.T

.S
.

B
O

LL
A

R
D

 D
E

TA
IL

D
R

IV
E

 T
H

R
U

 M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D

12
"

16
"

6"

2'
- 0

"

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

S
LO

P
E

L.P.
L.P.

3"
R

7 1/2"

8"

6"

1'

6"

2'

2"
R

3/
4"

R
4

R

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
:

1.
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 F

O
R

 C
U

R
B

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

O
F

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 C

LA
S

S
 "I

" C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
, A

N
D

 H
A

V
E

 A
C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 S

TR
E

N
G

TH
 O

F 
3,

00
0 

P
S

I.
2.

 A
LL

 C
U

R
B

S
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

O
N

 J
O

IN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

H
A

LL
B

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TE
D

 A
T 

IN
TE

R
V

A
LS

 N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
E

E
D

 1
0'

- 0
" O

N
C

E
N

TE
R

S
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 C
U

R
B

S
.

6"

8'
-1

1"

13
'-0

"

9'
-0

"

79

9

10
 3

/8
"

1

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

U
S

E
 D

O
U

B
LE

A
R

R
O

W
TO

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 D

E
S

IG
N

 A
 T

G
A

TE
W

A
Y

.  
O

N
LY

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

 T
H

A
T 

D
O

N
O

T 
H

A
V

E
 A

 S
IN

G
LE

 E
N

TR
Y

 T
H

A
T

LE
A

D
S

 A
 C

A
R

 R
IG

H
T 

A
T 

TH
E

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 T
IP

 O
F 

TH
E

IS
LA

N
D

.  
O

N
LY

 O
N

E
 O

F 
O

U
R

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 T

E
M

P
LA

TE
S

 H
A

S
 T

H
IS

D
E

S
IG

N
.  

P
A

IN
T 

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 P

A
N

TO
N

E
P

M
S

 1
23

 Y
E

LL
O

W
.

D
O

U
B

LE
 A

R
R

O
W

TO
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 O

N
 A

LL
 S

IN
G

LE
P

O
IN

TS
 O

F 
E

N
TR

Y
 T

H
A

T
LE

A
D

S
 A

 C
A

R
 T

O
W

A
R

D
S

TH
E

 T
IP

 O
F 

TH
E

 IS
LA

N
D

.

3'
-0

"

3'
-2

"

3'
-0

"

6'
-6

"

P
A

C
1 

P
IE

C
E

 A
R

R
O

W

P
H

H
E

A
D

P
S

S
H

A
FTP
C

R
E

V
E

R
S

IB
LE

 C
U

R
V

E
D

S
H

A
FT

1'
-0

"

4'
-3

"

1'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

7'
-9

"

1 
P

IE
C

E
C

U
R

V
E

D
 A

R
R

O
W

2'
-5

"
3'

-6
"

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
IG

H
T

2'
-1

0"

2'
-1

0"

5-
3/

4"

6'
-0

"

6'
-8

"

2'
-1

0"

2'
-1

0"

2'
-1

0"

5-
3/

4"

6'
-0

"

10
'-0

"
6"

6"

TY
P

E
 IS

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

E
D

 V
E

R
TI

C
A

LL
Y

 S
O

 B
A

S
E

 O
F

TY
P

E
 A

LI
G

N
S

 W
IT

H
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
E

D
G

E
 O

F 
P

A
TH

S
TR

IP
IN

G
 (D

A
S

H
E

D
 L

IN
E

 D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
P

R
IN

T)

TY
P

E
 IS

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

E
D

 V
E

R
TI

C
A

LL
Y

 S
O

B
A

S
E

 O
F 

TY
P

E
 A

LI
G

N
S

 W
IT

H
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
E

D
G

E
 O

F 
P

A
TH

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
(D

A
S

H
E

D
 L

IN
E

 D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
P

R
IN

T)

Y
E

LL
O

W
 P

A
IN

T 
S

TR
IP

IN
G

 A
G

A
IN

S
T

TH
E

 O
U

TE
R

 E
D

G
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 E
N

TI
R

E
D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

U
 P

A
TH

E
N

D
 O

F 
P

A
TH

 "T
H

A
N

K
 Y

O
U

"
A

N
D

 "D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

" N
O

A
R

R
O

W
TY

P
E

 IS
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
E

D
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
YY

C
E

N
TE

R
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 1
0'

 P
A

TH
.

P
A

IN
T 

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 P

A
N

TO
N

E
 P

M
S

 1
23

Y
E

LL
O

W
.

5-
3/

4"

C
IR

C
LE

 IS
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
E

D
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
Y

C
E

N
TE

R
E

D
 A

B
O

V
E

 T
Y

P
E

A
R

R
O

W
 IS

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

E
D

V
E

R
TI

C
A

LL
Y

 A
N

D
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

LL
Y

 IN
S

ID
E

O
F 

C
IR

C
LE

A
R

R
O

W
 A

R
T 

K
N

O
C

K
S

O
U

T 
S

O
 T

H
A

T 
A

R
R

O
W

 IS
TH

E
 C

O
LO

R
 O

F 
TH

E
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 A
N

D
 A

R
R

O
W

LE
TT

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 C
IR

C
LE

 P
A

IN
T 

TO
M

A
TC

H
 P

A
N

TO
N

E
 P

M
S

 1
23

 Y
E

LL
O

W
.

TY
P

E
 A

LI
G

N
S

 C
E

N
TE

R
E

D

2'
-1

0"

TY
P

IC
A

L 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T 
M

A
R

K
IN

G
S

N
.T

.S
.

D
O

W
E

L 
S

LE
E

V
E

(C
LO

S
E

D
 E

N
D

)
TO

 F
IT

 D
O

W
E

L
A

N
D

 B
E

S
E

C
U

R
E

D

D
O

W
E

L 
S

LE
E

V
E

(C
LO

S
E

D
 E

N
D

)
TO

 F
IT

 D
O

W
E

L
A

N
D

 B
E

A S
E

C
U

R
E

D
SSSSS

W
H

E
N

 U
S

E
D

 O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

ID
E

 O
F 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
S

, T
H

E
C

R
O

S
S

 S
LO

P
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 G
U

TT
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
 M

A
TC

H
 T

H
E

C
R

O
S

S
 S

LO
P

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T.

  T
H

E
TH

IC
K

N
E

S
S

 O
F 

TH
E

 L
IP

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 6
", 

U
N

LE
S

S
O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S
.

*

* **
6"

6"

*

FO
R

 L
O

W
 P

O
IN

T 
O

F 
M

IA
M

I C
U

R
B

.
FO

R
 L

O
W

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

TY
P

E
 F

 C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TT

E
R

* ** S
P

IL
L 

TY
P

E
 C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TT
E

R
 A

T 
S

LO
P

E
O

F 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 C

U
R

B
 &

G
U

TT
E

R

V
E

R
TI

C
A

L 
C

U
R

B

12
"C

D C

D 6"

C
on

cr
et

e 
S

ec
tio

n

Lo
ad

in
g/

D
um

ps
te

r

pa
vi

ng
 (m

in
.)

w
/ w

ire
 m

es
h

40
00

 P
S

I c
on

c.

2 1/2"
MIN.

1 
3/

8"

2"

3/
4"

1 1/4"

1'
-6

"
3"

8"

1'
-0

"

C
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce

1'-
8"

R

8"

LC
 

C

2'-0"R

23
°

1'-0"2'-0"

5°

6"
 R

.

4" typ

1'
-0

"

Li
m

er
oc

k 
B

as
e

A
sp

ha
lti

c 
C

on
cr

et
e

D
riv

e 
A

is
le

A B C

2"A
C

B 6"
12

"

P
ar

ki
ng

2"
6"

12
"

D
riv

e-
th

ru
6"

12
"

C
om

pa
ct

ed
 s

ub
gr

ad
e 

to
 a

 m
in

. 4
0 

LB
R

 c
om

pa
ct

 to
 a

 m
in

. d
en

si
ty

of
 9

8%
 o

f t
he

 m
od

ifi
ed

 p
ro

ct
or

 m
ax

. d
ry

 d
en

si
ty

 (A
A

S
H

TO
 T

-1
80

)

S
Y

M
B

O
L 

A
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
B

Y
 L

O
C

A
L 

C
O

D
E

S

N
.T

.S
.

N
.T

.S
.

W
A

U
SA

U
 T

IL
E 

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 F
EN

C
E 

PA
N

EL
 M

cD
O

N
A

LD
'S

 P
A

TT
ER

N
S

iz
e:

 5
5"

 x
 1

" x
 3

2"
 h

ig
h

W
ei

gh
t: 

45
 L

bs
.

M
at

er
ia

l: 
P

ow
de

r c
oa

te
d 

al
um

in
um

P
ow

de
r C

oa
tin

g 
C

ol
or

s:
S

ilk
 G

ra
y 

- R
A

L7
04

4;
 B

ei
ge

 G
ra

y 
- R

A
L7

00
6;

B
ro

nz
e;

 B
la

ck

FE
N

C
E 

PA
N

EL
 P

LA
N

 V
IE

W

FE
N

C
E 

PA
N

EL
PR

O
FI

LE
 V

IE
W

SE
C

TI
O

N
VI

EW

PO
ST

 P
LA

N
 V

IE
W

PO
ST

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 V

IE
W

D
O

W
E

L 
TO

 B
E

LU
B

R
IC

A
TE

D

M
E

N
U

 B
O

A
R

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
H

IG
H

LA
N

D
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

A
N

D
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
C

O
D

E

TR
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 L

O
W

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

G
U

TT
E

R
 T

O
S

LO
P

E
 O

F 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T.

C
O

M
P

. G
R

A
N

U
LA

R
 F

IL
L

S
E

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 J
O

IN
T

W
/ S

E
A

LA
N

T

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 W

A
LK

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 T

O
 B

E
 R

A
IS

E
D

 F
O

R
P

R
O

P
E

R
 W

A
TE

R
 R

U
N

 O
FF

4"
 D

IA
M

E
TE

R
 S

TE
E

L 
P

IP
E

 F
IL

LE
D

 w
/

C
O

N
C

. P
A

IN
TE

D
 T

O
 M

A
TC

H
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

O
LO

R
 A

N
D

 E
M

- B
E

D
D

E
D

 IN
 C

O
N

C
.

B
A

S
E B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S

 J
O

IN
T 

A
R

O
U

N
D

P
IP

E TO
P

 O
F 

S
LA

B
 O

R
 A

S
P

H
A

LT

N
O

TE
: B

O
LL

A
R

D
S

 R
E

Q
'D

 A
T 

B
LD

G
.

C
O

R
N

E
R

S
. F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

TS
, W

A
TE

R
M

E
TE

R
, G

A
S

 M
E

TE
R

, S
P

R
IN

K
LE

R
R

IS
E

R
, S

H
O

W
N

 T
R

A
N

S
FO

R
M

E
R

 &
A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 A

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 &
 E

X
TE

R
IO

R
.

G
re

en
st

re
ak

 P
av

in
g 

C
ap

 S
ea

l
P

ro
fil

e 
#6

10
 - 

S
ee

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

C
om

pa
ct

ed
 s

ub
gr

ad
e 

to
 a

 m
in

. 4
0 

LB
R

 c
om

pa
ct

 to
 a

 m
in

. d
en

si
ty

of
 9

8%
 o

f t
he

 m
od

ifi
ed

 p
ro

ct
or

 m
ax

. d
ry

 d
en

si
ty

 (A
A

S
H

TO
 T

-1
80

)

N
.T

.S
.

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
IG

N

M
O

V
E

A
B

LE
S

IG
N

IN
-G

R
O

U
N

D
S

IG
N

P
U

LL
 F

O
R

W
A

R
D

 S
IG

N
S

 A
R

E
 O

N
LY

 T
O

 B
E

 O
R

D
E

R
E

D
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

M
cD

O
N

A
LD

'S
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 S

IG
N

A
G

E
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

.

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 U
S

E
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

IN
-G

R
O

U
N

D
 B

A
S

E
 A

S
FI

R
S

T 
C

H
O

IC
E

 W
H

E
N

E
V

E
R

 P
O

S
S

IB
LE

. T
H

E
 B

A
S

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

IG
N

 H
A

S
TO

 B
E

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

E
D

 F
R

E
E

 A
N

D
 C

LE
A

R
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 R
A

M
P

S
A

N
D

 N
O

T 
C

R
E

A
TE

 A
 B

A
R

R
IE

R
 IN

 A
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 A
D

A
C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

U
S

TO
M

E
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
LL

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 IN

-G
R

O
U

N
D

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 W
O

R
K

 W
IT

H
Q

U
A

LI
FI

E
D

 G
C

. S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL
S

 W
IL

L 
B

E
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 B
Y

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

 V
E

N
D

O
R

S
 F

O
R

 R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

.

Reserved
Drive-Thru1

Reserved
Drive-Thru1

$ 
25

0 
FI

N
E

F.
S

. 3
16

.0
08

(4
)

V
A

N
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
R

7-
8P

R
7-

8

6"6"18"

12
"

or
 C

ru
sh

ed
 C

on
cr

et
e P
A

IN
TE

D
 T

R
A

FF
IC

 Y
E

LL
O

W

N
.T

.S
.

N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 T

IM
E

R
7-

1D
18

" X
 2

4"

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 R
A

M
P

 T
Y

P
E

 A
N

.T
.S

.
S

ID
E

W
A

LK
 R

A
M

P
 T

Y
P

E
 B

FD
O

T 
IN

D
E

X
 3

04
 C

R
-F

.

3'
 L

A
N

D
IN

G

2' R

R
A

M
P

 W
ID

TH
 (3

' M
IN

)

3'

3'
SE

E 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

60
" M

IN
. W

ID
TH

4"

R
A

M
P

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

H

R
A

M
PP

1:
12

1:
12

6"

FD
O

T 
IN

D
E

X
 3

04
 C

R
-C

.

R
A

M
P

 A
N

D
 S

ID
E

W
A

LK
C

U
R

B

3'
 T

R
U

N
C

A
TE

D
D

O
M

E

4"
 T

H
IC

K
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 C
U

R
B

6"
 X

 H
 M

O
N

O
LI

TH
IC

 C
A

S
T 

C
U

R
B

 O
R

6"
 X

 1
2"

 S
E

P
A

R
A

TE
LY

 C
A

S
T 

C
U

R
B

LA
N

D
IN

G
5'

 M
IN

.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TT
E

R
(T

Y
P

E
 F

)

N
.T

.S
.



~ • • 
f 

I 

• 
ii: 
if 
' ' 

LANDSCAPE DATA 
VEMICUL.AR USE AREA 

REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA 

C=:J PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA 

REQUIRED TREES 
(1 TREE/250 SF REQUIRED LANDSCAPE) 

24,e<A SF 

2 , 4&7 SF 
(10S) 

2,78'. SF 
(11.2S) 

10 TREES 
(2"87f2SO•q,q) 

REQUIRED SMRUBS 
(& SMRLIB5/I REQUIRED TREE) 

PROPOSED SMRLleS 

14 TREES 
(q PROPOSED,S EXISTINCa) 

&O SMRUBS 
( IOlc& • &O) 

2,78'. SF 

REQUIRED eLJILDINCr PERIMETER LANDSCAPE AREA "20 SF 
( 10 SF/1000 SF OF eLJILDINCr FFA) (41,CMI FFA) 

C=:J PROPOSED "UILDINla PERIMETER LANDSCAPE AREA I, 100 SF 

~-

1t. 
• 

;::... 
~ ,.. . 
~ ·a 
5~h 
:;: •1~ (I) ! ~ 
~~ f 

i!: ~. 
~ ~3 
~ 

:;; 
~ 

. ' 

-~-

ti\ PLANT LIST 

.. ~ . 
... ~*-

L 

! ;; ! l § 
' I ~ 

.~ ~1 ··-! 
I 

I· I 

~\ 
' .I 

\l1 t.:.':i~-:::~-C<:M~MON=-NA-M_E __ ~OOT~AH='CAL~N-AM=E-----0-ESC=R<-PT-"--'"--------N-A_T<_VE~-=----

~ ~~ L' CRAPE MYRTLE =TROEM<A '"°'CA 2 ' CAL., 'd M,N. Irr., <' M,N. 5PRO. 

10 20 40 \..:!>/_ SP CAeeAc.E PALM SAeAL PALMETTO 12' MIN. C.T. 

SCALE• 1°• 20' UA HINCrED Et.M ULMUS ALATA 2 ' CAL., 10' MIN. MT., S' MIN. SPRD. 90 _.../' EX EXISTINCr TREES EXISTINCr TREES V,6,RIES 

4,g, 
PAI.MS 

(j) PR PYC.MY' DATE PALM PMOENIX ROEBELIENll 3 '-4' O.A., DOUBLE TRUNK 

MEOC.E AND ACCENT 

0 Cl RED TIP COCOPLUM Ci-IRYSOBALANUS ICACO 7 CiAL., :W.' MIN. MT., FULL, :w.• O.C. 

SMRUB5 AND C.ROUNOCOVER 

c:::::::J FM C.RE.EN ISLAND FICUS FICUS MICROCARP"- 3 CiAL., FULL, 1&" O.C. 
'C.REEN ISLAND' 

~ IX M,6,UI YEt.L.C)l..I IXORA IXORA 'M.AUI YELL.C)l..I' 3 CiAL., 24' O.C. 
~ SAT TRINETTE SCl-IEFFLERA SCl-IEFFLERA AReORICOLA 3 CiAL, 15" M X 15' SPR, ~· OC 

'TRI NETTE' 

!lllllllll ASIATIC JASMINE TRACMELOSPERMUM ASIATICUM 1 CrAL, 3° M X &' SPR, I&' OC 

SOD ST. AUC.USTINE c.RASS STENOTAPMRUM SECUNDATIJM SOLID SOD, CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY QTY. 

NOTE: 
PLANT DESCRIPTIONS ARE FOR MINIMUM ACCEPTABLE SPECIFICATIONS. ALL CRITERIA LISTED FOR CONTAINER SIZE, 
CALIPER, HEie.MT, SPREAD, ETC. MUST 6E MET FOR PLANT MATERIAL ACCEPTANCE. FOR EXAMPLE, IF A THREE 
CrALLON 5MRU6 DOES NOT MEET THE HEie.MT OR SPREAD SPECIFICATION, IT WILL NOT 6E ACCEPTED. 

.. .. 
•1 

IF SPECIFIED PLANTS ARE UNAVAl~LE AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR MAY REPLACE SPECIFIED PLANTS 
H ITH PLANTS APPROVED 6"( LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND CITY STAFF. 

ALL OPEN SPACE AREAS WITHIN THE PROPERTY SHA.LL eE SODDED UNLESS PAVED, SEEDED AND MULCMED OR 
PLANTED WITH SMRU65 AND C.ROUND COi/ER. 

ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS HILL SE lOOI IRRIGATED WITH A CENTRAL AUTOMATIC IRRIC:OATION SYSTEM INCLUDINCO A 
RAIN SENSOR. 

CONTRACTOR TO MODIFY EXISTINCr IRRICrATION SYSTEM TO INSURE ADEQUATE IRRICrATION FOR ALL NEH PLANT 
MATERIAL 

CONTRACTOR SMALL REPLACE ANY EXISTINCa SOD OR OTHER PLANT MATERIALS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION IN 
AREAS THAT ARE OUTSIDE PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AS SHOWN ON Tf..IE PLAN. 

PLEASE NOTE LAKE PLACID COO£ SEC. 1~1-11(3) FOR LANOSC.6.PE PARKINCr IMPROVEMENTS 

I PROPOSED DROl..>CrHT TOLERANT PLANT MATERIAL VOIDS THE NEED Of' AN IRRIC.ATION PLAN. 

McOONALO'S PROJECT 
COOE:009-0545 

- .cphCOl'l).COm 

AFull~ 
A&6Rnn 
__ 
,,._ 

Envlron11111nt:ll 
Und8capeAtehltltcts 

M/ E / P 
Pi.nn.,. ,_ ... ........ 

Tmllc / Tran•pottation 

•ConMCllcut .. .,... 

~' 

:i 
~ 

~ 

<Ell<!l<!l<!Ml<Ell<!I~ 
ooilCI) Cl) Cl) b ~IQ owoo<;j'c(>~ 
::i; n:: ::i; ::i;;.. ~ ~ 

i~i ~ 
~jl~d i 00~(1)~~@ __ ,. 

C"4.lnc. 
:atnAf..-~lu--2 

-..... fl-1 

~gt=. 

z 
:3 
a. 

I 
~ 

~ 

~ 
JJi ~ 
'C g 
Ci~~ 
C ~j 

CJ:c 

0 :5!2 
o.:C 

C We 
~~ (J .. . ~ 

l!; 

~ 
Sheet No. 

1.-1 
.._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~--~~-' 



~ • • 
f 

I 

LANDSCAPE NOTES1 n.o _______ ,__ ... l __ .U ___ ,....,_ 

z~:.:.:.~~~~=.:.~.,~'::'"~..= 
=-~=-___..,._ __ __...,_.ah 

.. ==-~~-S--.£:..J:.~-:S""~~=:.:.:~ 
=..~:.:::.=~~~~=·~=~~~ 
=~~.r...z..,-::::.:::·--.,~~"t:· -

... ~=:.=::io::;:i-:~~~.::.. .......... -.. ===-.::=-=:~==.. .... -::::!;'".:.~--.. ~---~-- .. ---.--~_..,. __ _ -_..,. "'"""" _ _.,.. -........ 
7. All ......... - •• ....--.......- - - ......... .._..----., . ......., .......... -. 
.. All,wf; ______ Ht.1.---""'-----... 
~ ....... ~1-11,.....-i.,.--~.,....-....---· 

' ::"~--==:=-~~~::.:::-u:~:.. ......... --IO. =-=-:"::t:,~-~~--_,_, .. _._ 
n. !';,-=~~=-~=~-=.---:,-u:=...~ 

=·~~=~~..E,~:;..':.;:.~:C~ .. ::::: --..------- .. "·- .. ---. a. =-.:=:i.w,.-_.....-,it..ii.,~....,..~--~......-... 

It. All----- .. -- ....... -----·-,.. ~=.e--att:;t;,1":.1U:..~-.:i~-=::::=..="""· ---·-M. ~~-:~..:r.Ci.-'''~t..:,~.,Al.:.=...~::.i.. -~~.__..,. .. ___ _.. ___ . 
... ~~~~-"e .... ,:::'~=:,...."*'!.,"':..;· 
::.!:="~.,~.:;...'"'!:::...~~--- ....... -,.,._--

... ..... - ..... --- ... --...-..... ·-- .. --... ~ .,....,.._,,.._.......,. __ . 
n. ___ i.,......,-.-u.......-......., ____ ,.,._ 
:";.!:.~=--~-~~~~~·~--

... :;,-;i~::.:~E:?t:~~:;:~~~~~" 
~;;::..:.._~~~~.·€'~~~~-~~~ ---· --1·~--- -::.::r=---..···-~-P-1-~..;~~~~~§fJlf::~::-= 

;:; :. .. .::-:.::::.-:-,::::::...~.:==~ M_l_W __ .....,._!ir __ ~_..UI 

"!!:..~~~~m-:.io-...:::t"Ui',,:'-~~~~. 
~~~~-....._, ___ l_~ ... ~-

XI. n.o,,__ _____ tm ___ _,,.._.,,,....,..._ -21. :-~~t:""i.:.-:=.::::-;,..~~:~'::!":-'"' -a-- ... ,..... ___ ..,. __ #' ___ c .. __ ...,...,. 

a.,.....,._~-n.o~---~""-"*"--.. ___ _.. __ ,..__..,. __ ,....,..-~-~---
~~~~~-~=-~=':'i"':".:..=. = =:.::,. .:.a:E=..:=.= ~ ::t =-=--~-=-~ .. r::=.: _____ _..,..... .......... ---.-wi--lrill 
=1':~..::-:.~=-~=~-=--...-:::--

~~::...~~~~=:;'?~~ 
:r::.::,~...t:""'..::..-:r~=-~~ .. ~~...=..· 
=--=--~~~~=-:c.c:=-....:..--:..11w-- .. 
At"--"'"-._..,., 11' .ollot-- ... --. • .--..,u•.,_,-.,. ---.. -i.--~~---llw---= :.:.r = :i-:=:;., ~ ': = .,::...' .. .:.t .. ~n:-::::: :;:" .. __ ., ___ ........,__ ....... ,......._---·- .. -"' ~-"" _________ , __ _ 
=-...... __ ,_ ... ---. . --. ........ -., 
~=~J...-i::=."'c.::.:::.----__, ... _ ....... l"'- Thot-• 

=::..~J..t"'=-~~T=.n"':":..~.f~ 
=.~::=::-=~~-s~~~·~ 
,___,.... __ , ___ ~ .......... .,it.,..-., 

... -~·--...- .. -....-i. ........ _ _.........._-.,._,, ... ,.._ ________ ........ro 

:r:=.:.~::-~=:r~-:.:n::::: ~-
---...- ........ i.- -...i-----. ---- ---........ --it.- i. _...,._ __ _ ---.---'--· 8. ....... ..-"".--...- .. -....- ........ i._... 
~~=s:::.~~7-~. 

~ ~~r;::_:::::::~~~~-· ___ ,__.,,,__.,"""~-.....-.--__ """"" ..... .. _..._ __ _ 
o. ~::=-~~~~~-=:r:.:a., 

~ 
.... ,...."' ........ 
&-2)(.4)11•t«XCe.e.rme 
STUL &I.ND 

/ TOl!:~IL. 

.--

~~D~~™~ 
<I' a SAND l"LAC.!DON eACICl'lLL 

PALM STAKING DETAIL 

cfi-
··~"""' 

"""""'""" """'"'"""'"""" 
' """'"'""""' 

.El.AM 

~ ~i(---:::=;. ~~~TRW 
ltOOT &I.LL MIN. 5 INCM!S _,.....,. 
<I IHC:MO MUI.GM -
l'\l.INTAIN S-<I IM0-11!9 
CL!AltAADlll9AltOJHD 

l"i~ OUP 8AUCBt 

'--_,f--CUT Cl~ ROaf9 

CONTAINER TREE PLANTING DETAIL 

~------IF &MRU8 IS e. e, TIIEN 
~eu~•~l"ltOM 
TOP 1/9 OF eAL.L 

~-----MINIMUM <I' M..11.CM 

MINIMUM 12' D£PTI.I OF F'LANTINCi 90IL 
IN ~ROUNOCOYER PLANTINCi 8ED8 

-PROVIDE MINIMUM PIT CLEARANCE AROUND ROOT eAL.L OIF •' SIDES AND MTTa1. 
-MAINTAIN :S'-<I' MUl..OI !"Ru: ZONI! ARO.IND ~ Of' PL.ANT. 

Sl-IRUS AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL 
NTS 

...... ,~ 
(MO~ 9WJ""T) 

• ALL PALMS TO j..IAVE CLEAR HOOD INDICATED 
ABOVE UNLESS O'rnERWISE SPECIFIED. 

l':CIOT5Al.Lr11N.l lNCIC9 

~<llNC:Ml!l!ll"llJl..QI-
MNMT- &-.4 INOID 
eL.eAlttu.DlUS~ 

~--.ca 

'---+---CUT ClillCUIJJt 1llOOT9 

PALM HglGHI/TRUNK 
spgqEICATIQNS 

0'f8AI I HE!(-HTIQf, l , 
J.llGM~T POINT IN THI!: CANOPY 
Ml!A&JRe:O l'ROM Tl-II! eo!L. L.INI! 
TO TME NATURAL. POSITION OF 
THE LAST FULLY EXPANDED L.e.t.F. 
UNLESS SPECIFIED DIFFERENTLY, 
TMI! Tl!ltM Ml!IGHT, Olt J.ll!IGJ.IT 
Ml!A&JRf!Ml!MT$ SP~ll"IW, WILL. 
eE COM&IDERED OVERAU. MEIGHT. 

'I fAB TBllHISC£[l, 
A Ml!A!oUltl!Ml!HT irROM THI! eo!L 
L.INI! TO A POINT IN TMI! CAMCIPY 
WMERE Tl-IE TRUNC: CALIPER 
~INS TO TAPER AeilUPTL.T. OM 
MA.NT PALMS, TMIS POINT HILL 
L.11! AT Tl-II!~ a' THI! 
Pl!TIOLI! Of' TIU!: TMIRO OR 
FOJRTl.I Y~EST evf FUU. T 
EXPAMDEO L.£.1.F. 

"EAB !e!CX'X?(G'e!l, 
A Ml!A!oUltl!Ml!HT irROM THI! SOIL. 
LINI! TO THI! MIGMeT POINT Of' 
THE TRUNIC. FREE OF PERSISTENT 
LEAF BASES. OM PALMS l'llTM A 
CRC:ll'IN SMAfT, THE MEASURE 
l'llL.L. Bl! irROM TMI! SOIL. L.INI! TO 
TMf! ~~ Of' TMI! CROWN $-IAPT • 
IT Sl-IOOL.O eE NOTED TMAT 
PAL.1"15 WITH VERT PERSISTENT 
LE.I.I" ~ MAT NOT i.IAVI! 
CLEAR i'IOOD. 

pp I pALM INf!PECJlai NQ'TE < 
ALL PALMS SMALL. ~VE A VAL.ID 
AND CURRENT STATE OF FLORIDA, 
DIVISION Of PL.ANT INDUSTRY 
(DPI) INSPECTION CERTIFICATION 
PRIOR TO BEIN<; TRANSPORTED TO 
Tl-IE CONSTRUCTION SITE. Tl-IE DPI 
CERTIFICATION l'IJST BE 
SU5MITTED TO CPM AND A c,cpy 
OF TMIS CERTIFICATION MUST BE 
PROVIDED TO Tl-IE GENERAL. 
CONTRACTOR ANO MAINTAINED 
WITM TME CONSTRUCTION RECORDS. 

cfi-.'°""""" 
C£NTER OF TREE 

.,.."'"""'"""" 
,,,.. ... """"' 

.El.Ahl 

~tWIRECD.'ERlHl:O 

"'''"'"""""'-
•• DIA. 6Tl!l!L. 1"11'1! 

'----UNDl&TURB£!> eueGl'tADI! 

HOTI!< ltOOTDALL WICITM TO el! I0"-12' n. IHCM 

OF CALIPER AT 1' Al!IOVE !!AK OF TRUNK 

MULTI-TRUNK CONTAINER TREE PLANTING DETAIL TREE RELOCATION DETAIL 

~Of'l"A~GIR~ 

• -
W(Ot:Of'~~ 

·:,·:·· ~~:.=~IDIMTM! lANall..AAl"AT'TBIH l"l..ANTalNA:.,.l'llOM~U9T). 

Sl-IRUS/GROUNDCOVER SPACING PLAN T'r'PICAL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS 

McDONALD'S PROJECT 
COOE: 009-0545 

- .cphCOl'l).COm 

AFull~ 
A&6Rnn 
__ 
,,._ 

Envlron11111nt:ll 
Und8capeAtehltltcts 

M/ E / P 
Pllnn.,. ,_ .. . ....... 

Tmllc / Tran1pottat1on 

•ConMCllcut .. .,... 

~I 

:i 
~ 

~ 

<Ell<!l<lll<!Ml<ll<!I~ 
ooilCI) Cl) Cl)"' ~ IQ owoo - <1>~ 
::i; n:: ::i; ::i; z ~ ~ 

i~i ~ 
~jl~d i 00~(1)~~ @ __ ,. 

C"4. lnc. 
:atnAf..-~lu-- 2 

-..... fl-1 

~gt=. 

~ 

~ 
Q 
Q 

~ 

~ z 

I 
~ 

~ 

~ 
JJi ~ 
'C g 
Ci~~ 
C ~j 

CJ:c 

0 :5!2 
o,:C 

C We 
~~ (J .. . ~ 

l!; 

~ 
Sheet No. 

1.-2 
.._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_......~~--~~-' 


	1.A CONSENT AGENDA
	1.A. Approval of LPA Meeting Minutes for December 7, 2015
	2.A. Variance for the First Baptist Church of Lake Placid LPBOA.16.001
	Staff Report LPBOA.16.001
	Variance Application
	Zoning Map


	2.B Preliminary  Final Commercial Site Plan Review for McDonald's LPP.16.002-
	Map


